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KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS

DEPOSITS ADVANCES BUSINESS MIX

¥ 5,474 Crores
¥ 5,428 Crores

ﬂ ¥ 5,257 Crores
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¥ 3,315 Crores
¥ 3,355 Crores
¥ 2,159 Crores
¥ 2,073 Crores

ﬂ ¥ 3207 Crores

2022-23 2023-24

2022-23 = 2023-24 M 202223 | 2023-24
Total Income for the Year 2024-25 Total Expense for the Year 2024-25

¥ 31966.39 Lakhs ¥ 30956.53 Lakhs
Tin
Lakhs q
Interest on Loans & Advances Interest on Deposits
¥ 20188.92 63.16% ¥16451.02 51.46%
| 4 | 4
Interest on Investments Salary Expenses
¥ 8179.55 25.59% v ¥ 5645.80 17.66% v
Other Receipts Administrative Expenses
¥ 3597.92 11.25% y ¥ 4177.76 13.07% y
Net Profit Depreciation
¥1009.86 3.16% y ¥746.83 2.34% y
Provision
¥ 3935.12 12.31%
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Executive Members (BRIGRT 31fHHRY)

Mr. Anant N. Kulkarni

Mr. Milind M. Phatak

Mr. Vijay V. Gaikwad

Mr. Deelip K. Gosavi

Mr. Sunil J. Bhoir

Mr. Ravindra B. Vekhande
Mr. Anant V. Bele
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Mrs. Madhuri S. Joshi
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Mr. Sandeep S. Jadhav
Mr. Kishor M. Gawde

Mr. Vinayak K. Patkar

Mr. Rajneesh R. Kolte
Mr. Rahul S. Gadre

Mr. Vilin R. Wadekar

Mr. Madhav N. Kale

Mr. Chandrashekhar E. Joshi

Mr. Milind S. Garge

Mr. Mahesh P. Dharmadbhikari

Mrs. Ujjwala V. Pathak

Mr. Prakash S. Ranade

Mr. Santosh G. Rajarshi
Mr. Deepak M. Salunkhe

Mr. Mandar G. Lombar
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Managing Director & CEO

Deputy General Manager

Deputy General Manager

Assistant General Manager
Assistant General Manager
Assistant General Manager
Assistant General Manager
Assistant General Manager

Assistant General Manager

Assistant General Manager
Assistant General Manager
Assistant General Manager

Assistant General Manager

Chief Manager
Chief Manager

Chief Manager

Chief Manager

Chief Manager

Chief Manager

Chief Manager

Chief Manager

Chief Manager

Chief Manager
Chief Manager

Chief Manager

B.Com., CAIIB, GDC & A

B.Sc., CAIIB, Dip. in UCB, GDC & A, Dip. in Home Loan,
Dip. in Banking & Finance

BA, JAIIB, Dip. in UCB, Dip. in Micro Fin, Dip. in Home Loan
BE, MBA

B.Com., JAIIB, GDC & A, Dip. in UCB

B.Com., CAIIB, Dip in UCB, Dip. in Home Loan, GDC & A
B.Com., CAIIB, GDC & A, Dip. in UCB

B.Sc., CAIIB, Dip in UCB, GDC & A

B.Com., CAIIB, Dip. in UCB, Dip. in Home Loan, Dip. in Micro
Finance, GDC & A

B.Com., CAIIB, Dip. in Home Loan, Dip. in UCB

B.Com., DCA

B.Com., CAIIB, Dip. in Home Loan, Dip. in Micro Finance, Dip. in UCB

B.Com., CAIIB, Dip. in Home Loan, Dip. in UCB, GDC & A,

MBA Banking, Cert. in Treasury

B.Com., Dip. in Home Loan, Cert. in SQL Server 2000

B.Com., JAIIB

M.Com., DBM, CAIIB, Dip. in Home Loan, Dip. in UCB, GDC & A,
MBA Banking, MMS

B.Com., JAIIB, Dip. in Home Loan, Dip. in Labour Laws, GDC & A
B.Com., CAIIB, Dip. in Home Loan, Dip. in International Banking,
Dip. in Micro Finance, Dip. in UCB, GDC & A, MBA

B.Com., Dip. in Home Loan, GDC & A, Dip. in UCB

BE, CAIIB, Dip. in Home Loan, Dip. in UCB, Dip. in Banking
Technology, CISA, GDC & A, MBA

B.Sc., CAIIB, Dip. in Home Loan, Dip. in UCB, GDC & A

B.Com., CAIIB, Dip. in Home Loan, PGD in Business Corporate Law,

Dip. in UCB, Dip. in HRM, GDC & A, MBA Banking, Dip. in Retail
Banking, Dip. in Financial Advising

B.Sc., CAlIB

M.Com., Dip in UCB, DTL, GDC & A, JAIIB

M.Com., CAIIB, DCA, GDC & A
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NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

The Kalyan Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd. (Multi-State Scheduled Bank)
Registered & Head Office: "Kalyanam_astu", Om Vijaykrishna Apt.,, Adharwadi, Kalyan (W)
(Regd. No. MSCS/CR/1272/2017)

Dear Sir/Madam,
This is to inform you that the 52™ Annual General Meeting of the Bank is scheduled at 10:00 am on Sunday, 03.08.2025 at Navrang
Banquet Hall, Bailbazar, Kalyan (West) to deliberate following agenda. We request you to be present for the meeting in time.

Agenda of the Meeting

1. To consider Annual Report of the Bank tabled by the Board of Directors for the year ended 31.03.2025 & budget for the year
2025-26. To present annual operational plan & long-term perspective plan of the bank.

2. To consider and adopt audited Profit & Loss Account for the financial year 2024-25 and Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2025 &
Statutory Auditor's Report for the financial year 2024-25 of the Bank as also to take a note of compliance report of last year's
statutory audit.

3. To approve distribution of profit for the year 2024-25 as proposed by the Board of Directors.

4. To authorise Board of Directors to re-appoint the Statutory Auditors for the financial year 2025-26 & to fix their remuneration.

5. To take note of approval received from Reserve Bank of India for re-appointment of Managing Director & Chief Executive Officer
of the Bank.

6. To note the loans granted by the bank to the members of the Board and their relatives.

7. To condone the absence of the members who are not present at this Annual General Meeting.

By order of the Board of Directors

Kalyan Anant Kulkarni
Date: 05.07.2025 Managing Director & Chief Executive Officer

Note: If the meeting is adjourned for want of quorum, the same shall be held after half an hour, on the same day, at same
place and the requirement of quorum will not be mandatory for such adjourned meeting.

Important Notice to members

1. Members are requested to bring membership identity card / other photo ID while / for attending the meeting.

2. Soft copy of the Annual report will also be available on Bank’s website www.kalyanjanata.in. Minutes of last year’s Annual
General Meeting have been made available at branches as well as on Bank’s website from 31 Aug. 2024

3. Members desirous of asking questions in respect of the agenda items may submit the same in writing at branches during
office hours or send the same on response@kalyanjanata.in between 24 July 2025 to 29 July 2025. Please note that questions
on the items of Agenda will only be considered for discussions in the meeting.

4. All members are required to comply with KYC requirements as advised by RBI. Members can contact any of our branches in
this regard.

5. Members are required to notify the change in address (along with address proof), and / or account number / branch if any,
to the respective branch. Members are also requested to register their Mobile Number & E-mail ID if not yet registered.

6. Members are requested to avail the facility of nomination for shares, if not availed so far.

7. Members having locker facility are requested to contact their branch for revised locker agreement execution if not yet done.

MOMENTUM
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Chairman’s Note

Dear Members,

“On behalf of the Board of Directors, | welcome you to the
52nd Annual General Meeting of the bank. It is my privilege to
present to you the audited Balance Sheet as of 31st March,
2025, the Profit & Loss Statement for the financial year ending
31st March, 2025, as well as the Statutory Auditors’ Report for
theF.Y. 2024-25, along with the 52nd Annual Report."

1. Global Economy

As per International Monetary Fund (IMF) report global
growth is expected to hold steady at 2.7 % in 2025-26.
However, with the possibility of adverse trade policy shifts,
geopolitical tensions, persistent inflation and climate-related
natural disasters the global economy appears to be settling at
a low growth rate that may be insufficient to foster sustained
economic development.

The outlook for major economies, notably the United States
and China, is subject to additional downside risks beyond
those that might arise from escalating trade tensions. The
realization of downside risks in either of the economy could
have arange of global repercussions.

Global inflation continued to recede last year amid easing
energy and food prices, healing supply chains, and the lagged
effects of tight monetary policy stances. As a result, the share
of economies with above-target inflation is set to fall in 2025
toitslowest level since the peakin 2022.

2. Indian Economy Scenario

Against this background, the Indian economy’s growth rate of
6.2 % in 2025 & 6.3 % in 2026 is certainly good compared to
major countries in the world, which highlights india’s
excellent performance in exceptional circumstances. As per
RBI Policy June 2025, real GDP growth for 2025-26 is projected
at6.50 %.

India’s economic outlook for 2025 and 2026 will remain as one
of the brightest among major global economies, as
highlighted by the IMF. Despite global uncertainties and
downward revisions in growth forecasts for other large
economies, India is set to maintain its leadership in global
economic growth. Supported by strong fundamentals and
strategic government initiatives, the country is well-
positioned to navigate the challenges ahead. With reforms in
infrastructure, innovation, and financial inclusion, India
continues to enhance its role as a key driver of global
economic activity. The IMF's projections reaffirm India's
resilience, further solidifying its importance in shaping the
global economic future.

3. Banking Developments

In 2024-25, the Indian Banking sector witnessed significant
growth and transformation, driven by digital innovation,
policy reforms and robust credit demand. The Reserve Bank of
India tightened norms on digital lending, KYC and Risk
Management. It also promoted innovation through regulatory
sandboxes. Overall, the sector in 2024-25 moved towards
greater resilience, inclusiveness and tech driven efficiency,
reinforcingits critical role in India's economic progress.

4. Bank’s Performance

3 5,257.07 crore is the total mix business of the Bank at the
end of year under report.

5. Share Capital & Shareholders

Share capital of the Bank as on 31.03.2025 stood at ¥ 115.10
crore (including PNCPS of ¥ 20.38 lakh). The number of
members increased by 1254 and total members as on
31.03.2025 are 66227. The number of nominal members is 7631,
out of which 1057 are borrowing nominal members and 6574
nominal members are guarantors for various credit facilities
sanctioned by the Bank.

In the reporting year, the bank received permission from RBI
for the launch of Long Term Subordinated Bonds Scheme
Series - IV amounting to ¥ 30 crores for its customers and got
overwhelming response.
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6. Capital Adequacy & Own Funds

As per RBI norms, it is necessary to maintain minimum capital
adequacy ratio of 11.00% at the end of March 2025. The capital
adequacy ratio of our bank is 12.56%. At the end of the year
Bank's own funds are ¥199.86 crore.

7. Deposits

Deposits of the bank as on 31.03.2025 stood at ¥ 3206.99 crore.
Bank pays aninsurance premium to the Deposit Insurance and
Credit Guarantee Corporation of India (DICGC) for the safety
and security of customer deposits every year. During the year,
for the period 1st October 2024 to 31st March 2025 (on
deposits of ¥ 3288.95 crore) and for the period 1 April 2025 to
30 September 2025 (on deposits of ¥ 3216.00 crore), Bank has
paid an amount of premium of ¥ 2.32 Crore and ¥ 2.27 Crore
respectively to DICGC. Under DICGC, deposits up to ¥ 5.00
lakh per customer are insured. (For further details please visit
your nearest branch or Banks website www.kalyanjanata.in.)

As on 31.03.2025, total advances of our bank stood at
¥ 2050.08 crores. The Reserve Bank of India had issued
guidelines on concentration risk, where under, the UCB's are
required to realign their credit portfolio appropriately.
Accordingly, by March 2026 - 50% of the total loans must be
having ticket size of 0.40% of the Bank's Tier-1 capital or ¥
25.00 lakh, whichever is higher i.e,, retail loans should form
40% & 50% of the banks aggregate credit portfolio for the
years 2025 & 2026 respectively.

As on 31.03.2025, Bank's 37.82% loans are complying this
criterion. To remain compliant in this area, the bank has
launched various retail loan schemes to meet requirements of
retail customers. Bank is getting good response to these
products from the customers. In line with market scenario
interest rates on loan have been maintained at competitive
level.

9. Priority Sector Advances

The ratio of credit to priority sector (including PSLCs) during

the reporting year is 90.13%. According to the extant
guidelines of the Reserve Bank, the ratio of credit to the
priority sector is to be maintained at minimum 60%. Special
efforts are required to increase / maintain loans to the priority
sector.The bank s taking all effortsin the right direction.

10. Non Performing Assets (NPA)

The gross non-performing assets percentage as on 31.03.2025
is 6.37 % and the net non-performing assets ratio is 3.23%.
Provisioning for non-performing assets, impacts banks'
profitability. Bank's continuing strenuous efforts helped to
bring the existing NPA level down as compare to previous
year. Monitoring of loan accounts has been enhanced to
ensure that a healthy credit portfolio is maintained with bank.

All legal measures are adopted by the bank for recovery of
non-performing loans. e.g. filing a case or taking possession of
mortgaged assets under the Securitization Act, 2002 and
selling them. There are cases/accounts where prospects of
recovery within a reasonable time are found to be remote.
Instead of carrying these loans in its books for uncertain
period of time, Banks resort to “technical write off” in respect
of these loans in order to clean the Balance Sheet of
unproductive assets.

Accordingly, our Board of Directors resolved for technical
write off in respect of 9 accounts where recovery appears
difficult at least in near future. Details of which are more

BT

particularly described herein below -

(No. of Accounts 9
Principal 31,4113
Interest 3 3,703.92

\Penal charges T 47.81

These technically written off NPAs remain outstanding at
borrowers' loan account level, but are derecognised only for
accounting purposes and such technical written offs do not
entail any waiver of claims against the borrower.

~O" YEARS OF
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Thus even if the bank writes off the loan account, Bank's all
rights of recovery remain intact and accordingly the bank
continues the recovery process. Such loan accounts are
continuously followed up by the bank. Recovery of ¥ 2.53
crores was made in the financial year 2024-25 in respect of
loans which were written off in the previous years.

1. Advances to Directors

In general, the bank does not consider any credit facility to

any director or relatives of the directors of the bank. As per
guidelines of RBI, Directors can avail loan against their own
fixed deposits with the Bank, life insurance policies and
Government securities. During the year under report, no
member of the Board has availed any loan from our Bank.

Table showing details of loans and advances granted to

Amount in Lakh

Directorsandtheirrelativesis as follows.

Outstanding as on 31.03.2024 0.00
Disbursement during the year 2024-25 0.00
Recovery during the year 2024-25 0.00
Outstanding as on 31.03.2025 0.00
Overdue NA

12. Investments and Funds Management

Other than advances, Investment/treasury operation is an
important source of income for the Bank. Regular income is
derived from the investments made to maintain Statutory
Liquidity Ratio (SLR) and other investments made after
maintaining stipulated CRR in compliance with regulatory
requirements in this regard. Besides, the Bank also invests
surplus funds in Non-SLR instruments. Bank's total
investment as on 31.03.2025 stood at ¥ 83237 crore, out of
which the major portion of ¥ 767.60 crore is in the form of
investment in Government Securities. The balance amount of
T 64.77 crore has been invested in Non SLR Bonds / Scrips.
Bank has taken advantage of fluctuating prices of
Government Securities & has earned trading profit of ¥ 0.52
crore during the year underreport.

By prudently managing liquidity, the surplus funds after
maintaining CRR and SLR and for clearing operations, were
deployed in Bank FDR, TREPS, RBI REVERSE REPO, LAF & RBI
approved investments. We assure you that all investments are
made as per Bank's Investment Policy which is based on
extant RBI guidelines in this regard. Bank has earned interest
income on investment of ¥ 81.80 crore during the financial

year.

13. Audit & Inspection

The Reserve Bank of India has issued guidelines for Urban Co-
operative Banks regarding internal audit. As directed by RBI,
toimplement risk based internal audit, independent software
has been acquired by the bank and risk based internal audit of
all branches has been carried out. Along with Cyber Security
Audit KYC Audit, EDP Audit, Concurrent Audit, Investment
Audit, the Bank also conducts IS audit from time to time
through external CA Firms / internal inspection department.
The Bank is inspected annually by the Reserve Bank of India
through their inspection department. Compliance of queries /
observations during audit and inspection is done and reports
are takenonrecord.

As per RBI norms, Bank has to take prior approval of RBI for
appointment/ re-appointment of Statutory Auditor.
Accordingly, proposal for re-appointment of M/s. Mukund M.
Chitale & Co. as Statutory Auditor for financial year 2025-26
has been sent to RBI for approval. After receiving approval
from RBI & approval in Annual General Meeting, bank will re-
appoint M/s. Mukund M. Chitale & Co. Chartered Accountants
as Statutory Auditor for financial year 2025-26. Subject no. 4
on the agenda for giving authority to the Board of Directors
for re-appointment of Statutory Auditors for the F.Y. 2025-26
and to fix their remuneration, is being presented to the
meeting.

14. Human Resources & Development

The main objective of human resources department of the
bank is to continuously increase the competency of the
employees. In order to achieve this goal, the employees need
various trainings on subjects like skills, knowledge and
technology. Along with professional qualifications, regular
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training is needed for skill development. Considering this fact,
the Bank has been organizing training programmes
throughout the year in a planned manner. According to the
needs of different levels of employees, the schedule of
training programmes is decided. Following are the details of
trainingimparted to employees during the reporting year.

Sr. | Cadre Total number | No. of employees
No. of employees | to whom training
imparted
1. | Executives / Officers 176 173
2. | Clerk 304 288
3. | Sub-Staff / Daftary 97 97
Total 577 558

The bank is aware that the bank employees play an important
role in the business growth, development and publicity of the
bank as they are working in the service sector. The employees
/ officers in the branches of the bank are the face of the bank
to the customers and are the first point of contact for the
customers. The employees/officers are assets for the bank and
are the pillars of the business. Following this principle, the
bank strives to create a happy, satisfied and caring workforce
and work environment, so that efficient service can be
provided to the customers. Employees are encouraged to
appear in various professional exams in the banking sector by
providing incentives in various ways. In the table below we
are giving information about the employees who passed such
examinationduring thereporting year.

The Bank has objective of improving the productivity &
efficiency of all employees through professional examination
and regular training. The staff productivity (business per
employee) is ¥ 9.11crore as on 31.03.2025. Members of the Board
of Directors also participate in various training programmes
conducted by RBI-CAB, Maharashtra State Co-operative Banks'
Association, Maharashtra State Co-operative Banks'
Federation & Kokan Nagari Sahakari Banks Association etc.

15. IT Initiatives

Digital banking services are safe, secured and convenient. Bank

is spreading/creating awareness about Cyber Security, KYC
and Bank's Products and services through social media
platforms. Digital signage has been installed at all the branches
to provide information about all the schemes of the Bank.
During the year, Bank has implemented OTC locks for BNA
machines, DLP solution for data safety and upgradation of
SFMS System. Bank is also actively working on continuous
clearing module.

16. Insurance Business

Since 201 Bank has entered into the insurance distribution
business with the objective of augmenting its 'other' (non-
interest / fee based) income. With a view to provide various
types of insurance services from the best companies at one
place, Bank is working as Corporate Agent of Kotak Mahindra
Life Insurance Co. Ltd. and SBI Life Insurance Company Ltd, for
distribution of life insurance products. It is also working as
Corporate Agent of The New India Assurance Co. Ltd. & ICICI
Lombard General Insurance Company Ltd. for distribution of
non-life (general) insurance products. During the year under
report, Bank has also entered into health insurance segment.
Bank has tied up with Star Health & Allied Insurance Co. Ltd &
Care Health Insurance Ltd. as a Corporate Agent. Now
customers can avail all types of insurance services at one place.

In the field of insurance business Bank's performance has been
registering steady growth over the years. During the reporting
year, the bank has collected insurance premium amounting to
T 744.79 lakh from 1315 insurance policies under life insurance
segment, insurance premium amounting to ¥ 76.34 lakh from
2283 policies under non-life insurance segment and premium

Sr. | Name of Courses No. of No. of
No. Successful Successful
Employees Employees
during till now
the year
2024-25
1. | JAIB NIL 107
CAIIB 02 68
3. | Advance Diploma in
Urban Co-op. Banking 04 109
LLB NIL 09
5. | Diploma in Retail Banking NIL 35
Total 06 328
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amounting to ¥ 1219 lakh from 149 policies under health
insurance segment. From insurance business, the bank has
earned an amount of ¥145.74 lakh as commission.

In addition to insurance distribution business as Corporate
Agent, Bank has also participated in the two unique insurance
schemes launched by the Govt. of India in August 2015, viz. (a)
"Pradhan Mantri Jeevan Jyoti Bima Yojana" (PMJJBY) and (b)
"Pradhan Mantri Suraksha Bima Yojana" (PMSBY) for the
common man. While the first scheme i.e. PMJIBY is life
insurance with a cover of ¥ 2 lakh offered at a small premium
of ¥ 436/-, the second scheme i.e. PMSBY offers general
insurance up to ¥ 2 lakh at a nominal premium of ¥ 20/- only.
During the reporting year, the bank has collected insurance
premium amounting to ¥ 14.53 lakh from 3427 insurance
policies under PMJJBY and ¥ 1.66 lakh from 8313 insurance
policiesunder PMSBY.

17. Profit Appropriation

Due to intense competition in the banking sector, our bank is
constantly striving to maintain profitability by meeting RBI
norms. This year also the progress of the bank has been good.
After making all required provisions, bank has earned profit of
Z10.10 Crore.

Details in this regard are given under Notes to Accounts on
page No. 50. | am confident that your bank will continue to
perform better to ensure that it will always remain profitable
and perform well on all financial parameters. Having said this,
it will be my humble request on behalf of the Board of Directors
of the Bank, to approve the appropriation of profit that is
recommended hereunder.

Net Profit ¥10,09,86,380.00
Previous Balance ¥ 3,97,59,050.00
Total ¥14,07,45,430.00
Allocation

Reserve Fund ¥ 2,53,00,000.00

General Free Reserve Fund Z1,01,00,000.00
Dividend (2023-24) ¥ 3,70,37,111.00
Shareholder Welfare Fund ¥ 15,00,000.00

National Co-operative Education Fund ¥ 10,00,000.00

As per provision of AS-4 issued by ICAI from F.Y. 2017-18
onwards, the dividend being declared with the consent of the
general meetingisnotincludedinbalance sheet.

18. Budget

The Board of Directors has estimated the business plan for
March 2026. Accordingly, deposits are estimated to go up to
¥ 3300 crore and loans up to ¥ 2200 crore. It would be our
endeavour to keep the capital adequacy ratio and non-
performing loan ratio up to and within acceptable level as per
the guidelines of Reserve Bank of India.

19. Awards & Recognition

Bank has been recognized from time to time for its excellent
work and performance by various organizations and awards
have been conferred upon bank. It is a matter of pride and
honour for the bank. The following awards have been received
by the Bank during the reporting year.

The bank was awarded with recognition at the Iconic Leaders
Awards 2024 for 'Best CEO' & 'Best Customer Experience
Excellence'.

The bank was awarded with recognition at National Co-
operative Banking Summit (NCBS) and Frontiers in Co-operative
Banking Awards (FCBA) for 'Best KYC Initiative' for the year
2023-24inlarge UCBs category.

The bank received the 'Best Net Interest Income' award for the
year 2024-25 from CREST Infomedia.

B2B Market Media honoured the bank with the Bharat Ratna
Sahakarita Samman for 'Best Digital Bank' & 'Best Cyber
Security Initiative' Award for the year 2024-25.

20. Highlights of Major Events & Special

Occasions

Every year our Bank felicitates students (wards of the Bank's
shareholders) performing well in 10th, 12th and scholarship
examinations by conferring this awards. Bank offers two special

Charity Fund ¥10,00,000.00
Balance C/F 7 6,48,08,319.00 awards viz."Bharatacharya Vaidya Puraskar” and Dr. Anandibai
Total ¥14,07,45,430.00 JoshiPuraskar”.
~O' :
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During the year Vidyarthi Pravinya Puraskar ceremony was
held on 1st September, 2024. Dr. Vinay Bhole was the Chief
Guest for the said programme.

In alignment with our commitment to financial literacy and
customer engagement, Customer Awareness Programme
across all branches was arranged in the month of March 2025.
Topics such as Importance of Nomination, KYC/Re-KYC
compliance, mobile number & e-mail id Up-dation, cyber
security & digital banking awareness were covered during
this programme. During this programme thrust on integration
with RBI Digital Payments Awareness Initiative covering
secure digital banking practices and safe usage of digital
payment platforms was emphasised. Information about
phishing, UPI fraud and unauthorized online transactions too
was shared with the members and customers. The
programme received overwhelming response from the
customers/members.

21. Obituary

During the year under report, Bank's founder director and Ex-
Chairman, Prof. Ashok Pradhan passed away. We convey our
heartfelt condolence to Pradhan family members & also to
the families of those members who passed away during the
year under report. We pray that the departed souls may
proceed to heavenly abode.

22. Acknowledgement & Thanks

Your bank has come along way since its humble beginnings as

a small local bank in Kalyan city. Today, it stands proudly as a
Multi-State Scheduled Bank, with 42 branches across
Maharashtra and one in Surat, Gujarat. This remarkable
growth has been driven by our strong moral values,
commitment to transparency, and a technology-driven
approach.

As a result, during the reporting year, the bank sustained its
consolidated business and achieved a profit of ¥ 10.10 crore.
On behalf of the bank, | extend my heartfelt thanks to all our
members and customers for their continued trust & support.

Our employees have played a vital role in this journey of
progress. This success would not have been possible without
the direct and indirect contributions from various quarters,
especially the dedicated efforts of our staff. While space does
not permit me to thank each individual by name, | wish to
place onrecord our sincere appreciation and gratitude to all.

We have received valuable guidance from officials of Reserve
Bank of India, Central Registrar, New Delhi, Commissioner of
Co-operation, Maharashtra & Gujarat and other Government
Departments. We are thankful to all of them. The Bank has
received professional advices from the auditors, advocates,
valuers, Board of Management members, company secretary
and architects. | want to put on record our appreciation for
their support and assistance.

We have received support and cooperation from Indian
Banks' Association, NUCFDC, NAFCUB, Sahakar Bharati,
Maharashtra State Co-Op. Banks' Federation, Maharashtra
State Co-Op. Banks' Association, Konkan Nagari Sahakari
Banks' Association, Officers Association and Employees Union.
| wish to convey my sincere gratitude to all of them.

Last but not the least, | am thankful to the media
representatives from press, radio channels and TV, who have
always given very positive coverage to the Bank. This has
contributed in creating public awareness about our Bank's
activities.

| am sure; the Bank will continue to receive the support and
co-operation fromall of youinthe yearsto come.

Yours' Sincerely,

WG e

Yashwant Pangarkar
Chairman

~O" YEARS OF
O™~ MOMENTUM

312 HEBRUT BT



52" Annual Report 2024-25 | 4™ aTftiep 3TaTcs 208-4

1. SAPTfa 3refaaawan

HTARTET ATONFERZAT 3EaTeTT{dR, 2025-26 Aed STPTfddb fddra
S 2.7 cdb RRR AEUT 370er 3T, d1fd, TR RoMdier
Ufdpa sad, Y51 dultd, Hdds! Teiddie 1ol garmmEmRit
Tt i 3Tucea ATaH STPTfad srferawat FBHT fasrT
SRR fRR1gd sdeard fegd Id 3 myd faderare e
SUYTHATST YR 3R (e,

THRa 3refegaRel, faivd: 3R 37107 HATSt, arecdr AR
qUITATHS 3gq RABUN-IT SRAATAfdRe 3fdRc THRIHD
STRAHIAT IS aTd TP rebd 312ft 2T 3778, il 3refezreaddiet

TBRIHD ST RAATAT RIAHS STPT b TRUTTH &35 2B dTd.

351f 37707 3reT=aTeA fHdt dHt R, [RasT ArRacst GeRoT 310t
AP Bb LRUTAT GEIH! URUTHIHS N asff srTfded
AT YHTUT BHT AfEat. URUIH, dedriel sTRd HEPTS &)
3ot 3rfeaReliaT arer 2025 Wed, 2022 e, Sicel af adid
37fEIe THTOTIA E1dT, AT Idid HT UTaesIaR SRIRUATT aRIdT 3778,

2. HRdTt 3nfeie ferdt

1T AER ST Tel THRA SRITAT g d HRA T 31efeasdan 2025
Hed 6.2% 3107 2026 HER 6.3% dTéIa 3rdferd X fHfeiae airer
318 511 HTaTeTcHe URTERIdTd STPTfdd THRa GRITean ged HRATAT
39N BHORIR UbIl eThdl. Refed ddbagl 5[ 2025 =T
JaeRUTTHER 2025-26 BIIdT Adbd SRM3Tarfd 3cdTed (GDP) arétan
SIHTLRUT 6.50% T SIRIM T2 el 31T 31ET5T adfcell 31Te.

ITARTET ATOIFEMA 3eRRAT BeaTygToT, 2025 3707 2026 TS
WRATel 37feids Escis UH SiPTfad srefaraweiie Sfowma
EUIR TR, SPTfdes AT 3707 SR Ao srefcgazeiarst
aIEIAT JETSd ©¢ 3AE!, WRd SIPTfdd 3Tfeids areiHed smaet
Aqcd BIIH SIUITH H551 31Te. H3Tqd Het{d dcdl 3101 LRUTTcHD
BRI SUBHTAT UTS&I, 321 GieT ATEHAT dis SuaTaTst awef
3118, UTATd IS, TaTuhH 31107 37112 THTCRMATA T ERUTIHE,
WRA SPTfAe 3fagaedd dReg Wa:bs saudid AR aid
3 uw T geoffddl. saRmsha Aol serst HRarn
Aafadadt gt gard. STPTfde i HidsT ggauaTd e Aed
37URAt E€ BRATd.

3, dfdT &FATA e Tt

2024-25 W, f3f5ieet TdUghH, ERUTTcH FE/RUTT 371101 HTeld b
APTUTtHES R SfdT eaTd @ervita are 3nfoT uRRad fage smet.

®Sh pol. (D TsaidgR TaIBAAT WMedTed ewdter fEa.
TPUI, 2024-25 HEA T AT &1 3176 STafddd, FHTaRBdT
377107 G STHTR TR BRI ADS aTceTe dbaott, STHed HRATAT
3Tfefes P THER Tl HecaTel et 31Tt H3Tgd sTTet.

4. bt B o1 YT

3TEATS INTHER Sdbell Ueblad HdHRI ¥ 5257.07 BICT STAT 378

5. HPTHISd ol 31TfOT HPTURG

1&. 31.03.2025 5T HPHISAE ¥ 115.10 BIET 378, (3 20.38 T
IHHAT PNCPS T8). THE T@IHE] 1254 UG dT6 813 1a.
31.03.2025 3R THIE TBAT 66227 STTEH. ATHATT TG T
76315deht T8 a ATdeh! 1057 ATHHTS AHAC T 51 el 31T 6574
ATHHTS THRIC, S GHIIG AT BT bRal STTHAGR 3Ted.

4 (LTSB Series-1V)" 37@7fd ¥ 30.00 PIel STHT BRUATHIAT WRATHIT

Q

1
:
:
1
|
|

6. Hisaer gafadr

%

ReTcd e fAeWiTaR AT -2025 3RR HiSae TafeaT FHToT 11%
IRAVY AT 3G, AT dobd Hisael afedT JHTOT 12.56%
3778, I 3R FAEN T 199.86 BIET 3Te.

f2.31.03.2025 57 Sebean St 5. 3206.99 B ST 3724

TTEdh T S tea FRENPBAAT f3uifeie SRR~ 33 hfSe TRA BraReA
3Tt ST (DICGC) ATAIDS b RSl faHT EecaTet Tep A Wildl 3172,
a1 3ifaeTeR 2024 A AT 2025 BT HBIATTETT (5. 3288.95 BIct
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SdlaR) T 1 BfieT 2025 @ 30 TEER 2025 AT BIATaEld (3 3216.00
BITS SeffaR) T 3R T 2.32 B 30T ¥ 2.27 BIeT 317 famm
EHT DICGC &3 HRalalT 318, Ufd IMEd 2 5.00 ARaTI a=ar Satr
IgR farmer WeT fied 3R, (ATeed ftd Afediarst
AU Sgesedl AT 3l dbd Hbdwrss
www.kalyanjanata.in &2} 311901 §e ¢ 2rdsdT.)

3. 31.03.2025 3R el THUT B3Y ¥ 2050.08 BIt SADT ST
yRd. Reed dp1 difenr dlaxomeit fEn  Fhfa
FRugTETEaeaT Arfeeld GaaT AT TEdRt daET e 3.
IHMAT ATATBEA TPUT BT (credit portfolio) AraRer
gfe aRuaT Fiffide! 312, AR, ST THUT dstiidt 50%
5T ST fE3R | HisaeTr=aT 0.40% fibar ¥ 25.00 TR ATdHBT 5
ST 310, TaEdT IBHTT 30T, 37TdRAd 3Te. AT 2025 37{07 A
2026 T quTATST fhRapias PaTial YHTOT THUT BTTea 3TgpH 40%
30T 50% IRACT TR 318, 1. 31.03.2025 3RAR & YHIUT 37.82%
TS 3R, I faRpIs BTATST (Retail Loan) fafde aismT g
ATTeIE! AfaR I Wefcid Sadt 3Ted.

3TEATA ATCTTd 31BH SATA A daiid WHTOT 90.13% (PSLCs TEid)
SETT AT 2025 3RAR 60% IRAUT 3{TaRTD 37T

10. 3rgcutfed st

8. 31.03.2025 3R TP=AT TS HTEA BT THIOT 6.37% T
feaes srcaTféd w31t UHIOT 3.23% 3778, 3cTiad dsifeiRdn
PRI APTOTRIT RIS dbieal THTaR HisT GRum gia).

BIEl PrRIGAR 37T 3gq 2ABdTd. 31T dBt AT B>RATATHED
AT BredTd afeitdl AadT FHd. 3t bsfardt wfAfgd
PIeTaEfaTs! Tde diaaTHed qRAfguaTeastt T "Technical
Write Off" T YT 3deid HIdid. IR, HATeld Ao
Tsftepea HidwaTd ayeit BoluT dIevidt 93 cdlicd dbsiwardt
"Technical Write Off" &vamal F[ufg gdetl 3/H, ATETedal
quRItet TefteTsAToT 31Te.

’ BT

TPUT T HBAT 9
Hedl IRBH 71,4113
5T IRBH 3,70392
L U o 24781 |

& difAmesn ficifad Batelt saned Pt @Tdt Yegeid S
[Tt AT SThT FBUTA AEdTd U, ATodeiGIHER GRAfAdAT dt asir
Felt  Sdra. difeesar  dsErdt  fFeifdd  PoarHe
BCRIGSEHT STATHED BIVTdIET AT feelt ST ATel. 370
IR raTferd TeaTd Ao AR b el ufehar g& dda.
3RIT st WTcaITan dbdbg Fdd UTSYRIAT BTl ST, ATYd et fad
BATIT B> RATATHED Teb T 2024-25 AT AT TuTd F 2.53 Bt
(GGG GGG S

1. GATABIAT feeiadt Bf

<P U GTCTbIAT / AT QTS T BIVTCITE bR b3t S
e, Reted Sdpeam AT FaTere i w@a: =T ATaradid qed
gdetel ATEl.

Taed I id ATddise I fGatet & gRffqumr aer
WIcHeTyHTOY:

RhH

dbedT GddedT BoR YA Wil aufer geid ar adf
cfed Bsia AT BHt ST Hed el 3R, cTeRIaRE 3103.2024 3RR J01 bt 0.00
IPTeAT sfard! sgcarica uftaed af IUIR ATta ATdRdr Bt 2024-25 qufd B33 feetel! TrpA 0.00
A e 2024-25 Iufd WRdbhs 0.00
ScITfed Hfea ageiarst dbdgd ad ek uTadsAE 31.03.2025 3RR 0T STchT 0.00
Hdefsl dbell STTal. 3aT. Securitization Act, 2002 3dfd dror oraTh 0.00
SO YeARs o 3] HEBRUT eI
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12. Tjdaues 3nfor fAeft e

5 FAERIATIRD Tdav[d 30T fFEh R 8 ST 3cam
TP AT AR, JeTfis FABTiaR Sauard Jom=r SLR fFefa daa
fFaffd 3c fiwa 3raa. arferara da afakes Rt fafdu ger
T AU Bitd 3. 2. 31.03.2025 3R Fadbeft TPHUT Taau[s
¥ 832.37 BIcI gdd Bt ATAhT F 767.60 BT TBRT B>RITITHED
T[] Pt HTR. 3dRd T 64.77 BICT IdbH SR ATRIATITH ABATHER
(Non SLR Bonds) Tjdfduard 3iTeft 31Te. 37gdrel auined Jddu[d
ISR & 3dRIET BRIGT 8351 S I/ AAERTd 3 0.52 BIt
AT fHosfdet 3ATe. Clearing, CRR @ SLR Jddu[didazan 3dRa feft
3TIUT SR JbHefet Jad ddt, TREPS, RBI REVERSE REPO, LAF @
Mutual Fund &. RsTeg Sbeam AT=IaTiTe 5HIWE Taduye didd
s, e o aauidt g e de 31w sfEaren Arfais
TATAR T ST Tdaules ERUTIAR 3TRd ITet 3m9oTig @t &a
TR, A AIfiTet 3nfefes aufd 2 81.80 It $U Tdavdhtadtet st
300 fHosfdet 3.

13. AETULIefoT 31Ot quTgoit

APfeefs dcd TRt et e d. ReTed Sarean FAgRigaR siRdtw smenfa
3arfd ARaTaAeroT Yottt (RBIA) S @P] et 3T arieHfdier
TTRA3RGR A MRATe STRATH 3TeTRd 37arfd aRaTasiev €6 oda
HTe. I SRISR Cyber Security Audit, KYC Audit, EDP Audi,
HH AT RATIRTEIUT, T[AdUh, T8 dsTH AW RATuRI&(0T STa]
JUIEUT I dTEl AaTaRierds / i quraeft faumT g Hidd
faHrTIgR §ba eXasT udtaror g auroft dbefl 5Tra. adter adf uteror g
AUTHUITHED TG BeiedT I2Td fFRTBRUT Bo GG EdTed Gadl
Bdel STTard.

14. AT SATHA T UfAeor

ST AT GATEA fGUrTTR! 150 36T dHr-ard draTdie BRicd
A drefdul 2 3/d. 2 3fEF Ang eRuarEret eHar-aEr
BRI, ST 3107 =S a1 gR&A1 fawamer fafay ufiaornt
TRIBAT 31d. B TR A&lTd 8357 Td FRdied BHATIAT
frsaes R Tyt athr wfieror aifa 3 &6 b S
giieruT &d 3. fafde TRTd el SHATIIAT TRATAR 31211 TfRI&for
BRIBHTD dSTUAD SRIuITa dd.

TETeT IYTHER TIRI&T0T UTH chHeI= i HTfe dl G&TeTsHT 37Te.

.| DAt of THUT 3rgdre aufd
FHHaRt ufleor
Earcuif Hdoiel BHART
1. | PIGERY stfddrRt / ity | 176 173
2.| feifdwd 304 288
3. | Rruté / qorrdt 97 97
THUT 577 558

AT EATHED BT BId AT dbell adarage], fawr smfor
T AT D B ATt yfFeT SITdd sdTd. S
ARATHERT BHaRl/AfEBRT 8 WEBidRal dbal e 3R/
ATEDATS] d Tfgel Fuhe 3/d.

TPBRdT BHARY/3EBR 2 T JTEREY 3R d. IT dearell
3ABT ST FHTUTHT T8 Bdcicel T 3Yeidid BIH BRUTRT
FHIRt af GUR BUAR dHY YIS 3MRA. RN BHARIGRT
PRieM JaT TMEdBAT a1 A% 2Mbd. fafder JbR 35 SH
PBHATAT I SATdlie fafde eamaaTae udtan Svard Maaned
RO I, WA daATHE 3T TAeTHed 3gara aufd 3aiof
ST BRI ATfedi od JTTela.

3, | Uded / 3nATaEA yeaqr@anfa | mEedd
frgehtaTet Rered dabeft qeftRamI1l el eTPTd. STER, 2025-26 4T ﬂmlﬁmlil / Hﬁiﬂﬁm/
WWWWW%@E#WW% i<t it
3= . ATt GATHUG HOIdTEdal YA Aol ReTe ddbds T Eircy )}

e, ; PR 1. | JAIB NIL 107
TR B, e TH. fadas 37 &. Tt 9 denfic aamadierds 2 CAIB 2 63
U AHUID BT ASel. et AT HUD B0l d Redd T Sfdulered ' Advance Dioloma in
PR ST TdTelds HeBRT ST I 3. 4 TRIRR AT’ i .

Urban Co-op. Banking 04 109

BIUATd A 37T,
SO YeARs o 3] HEBRUT eI
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g, | e / 3nATHBHTS yeaqreanfa | b
®. | Tig Jeffof Seftof
3fErprt / siferprdt /
BHETH HHAR
izt it
Earcu)| Eireuif
4. | LLB NIL 09
5. | Diploma in Retail Banking NIL 35
TGl 06 328

AIGATS Ul AT AP FRISOTGR BHARIT! 3caTGddr
ATAUGTRIT el 3821 3778, TEdTe auTd fd eHTRT 3cdTeehar ¥ 9.11
PBICT3MTE.

TTeTeh HSbTe) o Swtel kst b 317 34T (RBI-CAB), HERTY
5T TEBRT S 3RNTECRM, HERTE I3 TEDBRT S B 37Ot
PIBUT PR TEbr! dad IAATeA scardigr 3mafsa fafder
TfRrefoT BIAGHIHEN TeHPT gldTd.

15. Hifed! g das7H9 A1

f2fSee SfdT dar & die, GRfera snfor @it 3mad. oy,
ST Product STad ATEd &d 3. SdbeaT Id st Arfgdt
Aredhil At ararst dd raimed fBfsiee arss sdfdera
ed. Wie aof db1 dieae Afmwmet st @iw, e
Wfeidaarst Steerdt AlegrM 31Ul THEBTATY A 3UseH
3HCTId TOTeY 3. & Continuous Clearing ATSRITTR et
AfhaYUl BIH &R HTe.

PsifeRleT ATTATIR SaR AT ATEA U dba famT faazor
ZAWATHES 2011 TTefl Uerdor el Sdbear AedHT Fdian
by fafdy yeR=a far dair @ ehbrd fShroft adar arar
ATHAAT S B, Pleds AdE TIE® SRR BUAT fd. T et
ATEH SRR BUAl fed. TRIERIR St faHT redmaredd, saR
AR farreddar fo = sfEar siegew dudl fd. adm
AT 3T, SATFITS TR SRR bl fed. i SRR BRR
AT AT, & quTd, T IR FaHT EATAET Tar detT 3R, bt
PBIURE TSie UM TR 2 375 AES SRR~ Bt fot. 37707 3R
20l SRR HuAt fol. gieamnRft eR e 3772, ATdT UTed Tl
fEproft ad yeRea fanT Adien @ 83 2dbdrd.

fawarean a1 St ST Y TTA FawT gedt Alefaciett
3Te. Sita fawamaret 1315 famT UifetdiqT ¥ 744.79 @R Ibwd faAT
B, SR YIATLROT faramaict 2283 Uifeidfiq ¥ 76.34 oIRd Sdadn
IRpAT faAT B8 371107 31RPY fawadiet 149 famm giferdiqy # 1219
TR I faT &8 S5 3rgaTer aufd ST Pat. famT @raarargt
FBY 314574 TRA 5qB BIFRMA fAcsfae 3.

BloRe TSt 3rarfa faar TR aamaeRlsr bt WRd
WBRAT "FeHHAT Sftasardt fadm disHr 3for gemwst gram
T AT a1 gl fao famT MFAmed TaHPit 813 TRt Rer
g1 AT afded. uféedm Aisaed 3 436 310 3Icdeq famr
BATHED ¥ 2 ¢RA Sddb! Sfta faHT GRef 3107 ga=aT ANSTAAER 2 20
37R[T ATHATS TaAT ETHER ¥ 2 &Rd 8ddb JIATHI fadT dera
YA MR, "WUHHAT Sfasardt famr aismmer 3427 famr
Uit ¥ 14.53 TR b faAT g8 311for gerwsit grarm far
AT 8313 UG ¥ 1.66 ¢TRA St fanT fHfAaH IrpA
§PpA 3TE T auTd STAT et TR,

17. AT faMpToft

de BT eAdT RBAvaTaTet Tad Yad ad 3aa. a1 asf afaet
et Tt ATt STt 31H 3Taedd Od diqet bedTHaR b4
%10.10 It SaehT fHeeres 70T STeT 31Te.

grdeHfd Notes to Accounts 37a7Td U ¢. 50 Aed) TfdeR fewqoft
31Tt el 3nfefes fAGNTATEd 3a0 BMIRE B ATt AT @1t
31re. Ht Hef AvTECAT faddt dedl hHi Hereid HeM JetersHToT

~O" YEARS OF
O™~ MOMENTUM

FafdetedT T dreviid A e,

ficaes T %10,09,86,380.00
Arfte fRRieeids ¥ 3,97,59,050.00
THUT ¥ 14,07,45,430.00
arevft

IRt feft ¥ 2,53,00,000.00
FefaTeRor g et %1,01,00,000.00
ITHIRM (2023-24) ¥ 3,70,37,111.00
JHEE Bearor FHeft %15,00,000.00
FRMAE BI-3iTa. freror et Z10,00,000.00
rrfer el 10,00,000.00
it auiarst et Z 6,48,08,319.00
THUT ¥ 14,07,45,430.00
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ICAI 7 TR BoAedT AS-4 AT TREIAR, 3TE aef 2017-18 U
HIHTYROT TWAT A BNfSd e ATHiRITT T0MT didseiard
"SOY T 3 detett ATER.

Tl HEM ATd 2026 dBdl Yetel YATO! AT 316151 it
31TRd. 39T Sdt ¥ 3300 BIcTufd g &t ¥ 2200 BT FTdter
39T 316757 318, Reted Sdpearn Apieeld deTaR AT 3RuTR
vigae TfedT JATUT IRA0T I AJcdTfed Psifd JHTUT BHIdeHH
ST HATIAT A TR 3UTR 31Te.

20. fafdy REPR

TRUATd A% AfTE REBR M FRUITd 3Tt 314, & ddpanst
SVRTATER 3107 T TATe ST 3178, 378 aTel a o et JT Ty HTor
RERJ BRUGTd HTA.

P BT TS HaTSd 2024 317 'Best CEO' 31107 ‘Best
Customer Experience Excellence' T3t GH1Ad d30dT1d 31Ta.

Tbell TR B1-3TRfeeg dfhT affic (NCBS) HATf0T hfead sT -
sToRfece dfdb 31aTSa (FCBA) TTAdgT 2023-24 HTATHRAT HisT
FEBRT dbiear e '‘Best KYC Initiative' 8T FH1fHAd
BIUYTd AT,

BT CREST Infomedia PZT 2024-25 TTIHRAT ‘Best Net
Interest Income' AT} JR&PR fABTAT.

B2B ATde fAfSaT FiHt 2024-25 ATATHRAT '‘Best Digital Bank'
37107 'Best Cyber Security Initiative' a1 SUfHEd e WRRA
HEBTRATFHAT JRRd b

21. qufdicl 35 TSTHIE

a3t s 10eft, 12eft 3foT forsaet wderimed seaata

ST1ft qREBR" 318 G Y GREPR UeH B, ATt aof fe. 1 J8er
202435t el ufdug QREpR Higes! A5 eRudTd ATATENdl. 51

a2 ias 8 I BT BHTATST U UTguT 8ldl.

3Tfefes AMeRaT o7 TMEif FemaaTstea sMTHT qedgEddaR,
AT 2025 AL Td ARITHED AT ST THdbdT BIichH AR5 BudTd
3T €Al T BRIBHTA ATHIBATD Hewd, baradl/i-dparadt
3UTE, AISTSel FoR 30T $AeT 3RSt 3(9Se, H™ER FRaf HTfui
3f5ea ST STSdHaT TR faw=iieT TR FRUATd e, AT
PBRIBHICIRIT 3R fBf5ieet GAe STPTHdbdl 3uspAmRf frEta
fera f3fSea b ugdt 3nfor fBf5iect Ode wiewier qRferd aTR
T FATARN PBRUATA STTAT. ATASRISR 7T, JUt3T tharauehs 3110t
3P d 3HielTsT AdeRigeeT AIfed! adtel FHTHE AT0T ATeehiAT
SUaTd ATell. AT PIRIBHTCT THIHE 31107 ATEd AAThgT 3Pd
gfqare fHesre.

22. SfEgisTalt

3TEdTe JuiHed ddbe) GRATh TelleTes ade HIST 37edel oI, 311
AT HTaUT SrecisTedl! catea peetaiean g:@rd 3Tt el ATeld.
SR AT *MdT g, g umefr.

23. 3R W2 T kouTfAdel

BETUT RIS Gb ATTRT BledT FHIUR HTHGTY odTd H5T
37757 HERTY 31107 ISRIGHE JRd effeT RAT 3R0T 43 ARAIHE Th
3PTUY AfeRe Asges PR 96 WUF bt e 3R,
famareaT, Teict T dAsT AT ST’ & 2™ SiTel 3718 YedTel
aufd 97 GAAFT Tgdty areiRear aimeft BHRt Beft 3R,
P 7 10,10 BI TBT ST 3772, dbeaT I T THTS, TTed
feafdas a5 MR AFGT.

THY FHARY, IR AT HICAT T 3R 3ABIPRET T
T &l 37faT HSTcael UTfSeaTRIary 31ft yrrdt 31rerr T2, 3101 Ucdeb
ehid AHR AT Pdsidl Ath BRUIBRAT Hearerdier STPT YL
YScl. W, T Ui HA: Yefcb ATHR HITT Pdsidl Ach Bl

PRI HERTY T TERIA 54, HERTY 159 Sieel 3ufeed, Sieer

~O" YEARS OF
O™~ MOMENTUM
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HPicel fAesTeTel 3MTe. 3Tt el AT 31T,

WATURYElDb, dbiel, dRGfARIRE, Hedidhd dssl, budl ddbedt,
UTH STTe 378 d. it desidest batell Hed 310t gRafdatet arfaar
e 3R, $f3%F daw 3RAEERA, NUCFDC, NAFCUB, TEBR
YR, HERTY 35 GEdRT dad $hedeM, AERTY T30 FEhBRT S
IAECRM, BIBUT APR TEBRT S 3AETRM, HfTBRt Fere,
FHAR AT, TP ABIAST STBT MR T FePrd fAcsd
3TCY 31TE. AT AT HY 3THIRY 3172,

WAt g HeET™ 38 UABR, gaudl UldfHet o izt
afe=id ufafed It dPd Bfgqa AeHld ABRIAE T
TN AR Tfis Bl 3772, IS SHATHIRITHED dbded faamd
fmfor €137 AT S fafder sugpwih wifgdt fig 2@,
TS T H HTHIRY 3T

feseT Tt @t 3178, e=IdTe.

AT Aelfdd,
w«'/]\"’-)"‘ “z
Trdd IR,
el
SO YeARs o 3] HEBRUT eI
O™~ MOMENTUM {
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DEAF

W HeP'T 10 I HdeR 7 e, [cATdiel IahA Reied
AT DEAF (Depositor Education & Awareness Fund) el
f deft STTA. DEAF ATt ATt b hatBIaR dbldat
URkig Pl STd. WdTdie! IRPH WRd HaduIaEret 3eagd

BPICUA T BAdl APTATd. & dosdl3 WfhdT cToudTa!
WTATR F[AIHd TIER BT 3T 3.

~(>' YEARS OF HEBROT
OOMOMENTUM 3 PO
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)

MEMBERS WELFARE FUND

The concept to institute "Welfare Fund" for
members was approved in the Annual General
Meeting held on 15th December 1991 and is
implemented since January 1992. Under this scheme
eligible members are provided Financial aid, medical
aid and excellence awards for members kin for their
educational performance.

The details of the revised scheme are given herein under.

Eligibility Norms:

Financial Aid:

Heirs of the deceased members shall be given ¥1,000/- if the
members dies of natural death and ¥ 5,000/- if the cause of
member's deathisaccident.

The criteria of two years membership is not applicable for
this benefit.

4 N
Cataract Operation ¥ 3,000/~ (each eye)
Major Brain Surgery ¥ 15,000/-

Kidney Transplant < 15,000/-
If detected Cancer 3 7,500/-

If advised by the Doctor to

undergo Following tests,

CT Scan ¥ 500/-
MRI ¥1,500/-
Colour Doppler Test T 500/-
Any type of ENT operation $1,000/-
Hernia/Hydrocele/Appendix/

Prostate Glands Operation ¥ 2,500/-
Urinary stone/Gall bladder

Stone ¥ 2,500/-
Eye Operations like Glaucoma/

Retina ¥ 3,000/-
Spine Surgery g 7,000/-

Any major surgery:

o

MOMENTUM

a) KYCofapplicant Abdominal, Pancreas, Gall bladder,
b) Death certificate (along with Police Panchnama, if the cause Uterous, Intestines, Liver, Spleen,
of deathisaccident) Ovaries, Lungs, anastomosis etc. ¥10,000/-
¢) Amount of aid shall be paid to the nominee of the member, if Joints replacement ¥10,000/-
the nomination is not made then the payment shall be made Heart valve replacement 710,000/-
to the survivor spouse of the member or major son or Liver transplant ¥ 15,000/-
daughterinthat order of preference. Fracture of Bone requiring only
plaster ¥1,000/-
In the year 2024-25 nominees / heirs of 42 deceased Compound Fracture of Bone
members were extended aid of ¥ 50,000/- requiring surgery ¥3,000/-
Dialysis (Only Once) $5,000/-
2) Medical Aid: ~ -
a) If physically incapacitated/handicapped due to accident or ¢) Bank has made available a facility to undergo medical tests,
otherreasons, ¥ 7500/- without any charges, to all lady members of the bank and
If a person is handicapped more than 40%, a certificate from senior members (Above 60 years).
All India Institute of Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation or
any such Government organization, is required to be d) In case of recurring expenses incurred on account of any
furnished. disease/ tests etc. mentioned herein above, members are
entitled to apply only once.
b) By-pass Surgery ¥ 15,000/-
Angioplasty 10,000/~
Angiography ¥ 3,000/-
<O VEARS OF @ 372} HEPRUT eI ToTg
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JYIC HedroT feit

3) Awards for excellent performance to children of Qualified members are eligible for these schemes.

Members: Member are requested to go through these schemes
General Eligibility: carefully and are hereby appealed to kindly bring to the
Should have appearedin the current educational year. notice of the bank any incident / occasion, in writing,
The Father or mother of such student or he/she, himself /

herself should be member of the bank as at 31st March of the

which might have occurred in relation to any of the

bank's members known to them, so that maximum

financial year.

members can get the benefit of the welfare schemes.

-
H.S.C Examination 4
) Criteria For Qualified Member
® Science -
Above 90% $1,500/- o )
To be eligible as "Qualified Member" one should fulfill
Between 75% t0 90% ¥ 500/- all the following conditions.
® Science (SC, ST, NT, VJ, SBC) -
Above 85% 31,000/- a) | Attendance in at least one Annual General Meeting in
Between 80% to 85% % 750/- thelast 3immediately preceding years.
Between 70% to 80% ¥ 500/- . -
° ° b) | Holding of minimum shares of1000/-
® Arts and Commerce -
Above 80% 3 750/- ¢) | Should hold minimum deposits of ¥ 500/- or should
Between 70% to 80% F500/- have minimum loan facility of ¥ 1,00,000/- (Balance as
of 31Marchis necessary)
S.S.C. Examination
Above 90% 3 750/- @ | Only "Qualified member" shall have rights to vote in the
Between 75% to 90% F500/- elections for the Board of Directors of the bank.
(SC,ST,NT,VJ,5BC)
® | All members should comply with the KYC
0, -
Above 85% X750/ requirements as per RBI guidelines. Members who hold
Between 70% to 85% ¥ 500/- less than required minimum share as stated above are
requested to apply foradditional shares.
Talent Research Examination
o
passed after S.S.C Exam /
Olympiad Scholarship ¥1,000/-
Scholarship Examination,
5th Standard 3500/-
Scholarship Examination,
8th Standard T 750/-
o
* YEARS OF HEPBTOT BT
OMOMENTUM 312} s
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THIIG Bodror et
e N
fg. 15 f3daR 1991 =1 aIfvfs TFATEROT TG THE 5T STaRTAT TEITAR Harel
Heam fieftel Heurr 71 €15 FeX F5HT STHart oy % 500/-
1992 Ugd PprIff<id siefl. ddbwar FHEE BT TR $1500/-
frefsrarfa aeiat snfele gera, duadta e a BER ST 2 % 500/-
Aeffoie REPR AT AT dedr siTard. BT T i
BT 3iTRRA ¥1,000/-
A S geferraTeT - ) e e /s
1) 3nfieaeEra: /e ot 5. TR % 2,500/-
e FHEETA AT e Rea fAEM STTedTd T aRETE ¥ 1000/- i T e @
g 37ETd! e SITedTd ¥ 5000/- SUaTd dtet. . % 2.500/-
eI TERATS WHRIC T el a¥f qof srardta &1 fidy ar] il : i
&, ST 3HTRRMA (PTafeg/dsar) ¥ 3,000/-
HOTRITS 3{ToR2MA ¥7,000/-
37) 35IGRA darat R T
) T AR AP (rasifie, ¥fam, Tieseiey,
GuETd fed STe ey dad Qifdy deAmTEt ud qot et .
N g&RE, el ATast, witer, s,
@) FHHerAT fedHR qurdeH HPTETSt ATficig dbetear APH, TP, anastomosis
ITHI 3T AR THCATH §ITd Ued! o U4, Bedi gerrd ar 3T0RRM) 710,000/~
Hei14, € ¥amH uaTd IS, JIE 9T (joint replacement) ¥10,000/-
BT ®loeed AIRMA 310,000/-
2024-25 T qufd TPUT 42 FHHGTAT IREATE TPUT ¥ 50,000/~ : ~ 15 000
Ted SudTd HTef! 3R, TR e /00077
37T T WX
2) AFITER: (Fracture of bone requiring
31) 3YUETAM fdsaT AR 37U7Ted 3TeITd ¥ 7,500/ only plaster) %1,000/-
TRBR! FATATIHTOT 40% 3TU7Tca 31T 31Tt £f3aT sfReeye 3it :
fafsa srfeeniT reAfdar
fosfieet WA g REfdfciem a1 3= acd bR TxAiam
TR 310 32T 31T, (Compound fracture of bones
requiring surgery) ¥3,000/-
4 h THRIfGHT (Dialysis only once)  ¥5,000/-

) | U9 IR % 15,000/- L )
3v1~—:ﬁ3frtzrrre°r £10,000/- AR e e g ]
SATR! ¥ 3,000/- (e 60 aiter) faTwer derhtar auRIv i awvaret gfarem
Aefiferg 3ToReA % 3,000/- (I S 3UTTe B fGaiel 3R,

AR s 511 % 15,000/- -

) 3) 3WIth FHbuitdt gD BRUT =T 2T Bvart

bt eraetic % 15,000/- )

) 15,000/ 2[ERIdT 3194, (recurring type) a3t 3Rh I FHewiarst

BRI FGH Sireard ¥7,500/- Th GHIHIE TG Td 3151 S Abal.

- J

SO" YEARS OF 37} TEHROT ST
O™~ MOMENTUM {
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JYIC HedroT feit

3) faemeffmfavaqesr: T GHTHE EI0ITHTST WTetter 31t 31mad.
Te] Aeffoies aufd udiaf feetefl 3T0Y 31TeRad 31Te.
ATe 3RR T T 311E e agiet S qUTae 3o 3raedds 3 | 3pTexean Gl diF auidier AT e aTfSies HATEROT

3772 TN 3UTRId ZETo,
e @ N
Sqdr12 ) | fPAAHITHIZae 21,000/~
® 2ATH -
90% =T Y 71,500/- ®) | fdAM Set % 500/- fbaT21,00,000/- IHHT PG,
75% d 90%  500/- (1. 31 FTeF At 31T )
® 2T (SC, ST, NT, VJ, SBC) - o | =5 et R S Ky C ARl deri
85% =T 96 ¥ 1,000/- ABNAEBT Gl lT ROV AT 31T, Uoeh UT FHIHEHAT sibeat
80% ATYS d 85% Z 750/- HaSuLhid HAGHTIT fEIdR 3.
70% d 80% Z 500/-
P — o | §d THHCHT TeeTeiear fRamit Al 837 KYC = gdar
B, T ST HITHISS @R THg boiedl HATGUEl
80% T g3 ¥ 750/ THHI 37T, AT A TTaehRTd e e d16q ETd.
70% d 80% % 500/-
3gar 10 <t ~ -
90% =1 Ye ¥ 750/-
75% d 90% ¥ 500/-
(SC,ST,NT,VJ,SBC)
85% TGS  750/-
70% d 85% ¥ 500/-
g 10 dt Aat ws At
gdier / siifefraars fareagt %1,000/-
a1 5 dt Risaget ¥500/-
=g 8 ot farsaget 750/
\ J

SPT U THRICHT eRiel ASHE @M BdT Jga. ada at
QSHTET BT fRSUATHTST AHIGTHT Hddh A8 3TuedT ATfadid
AT b e GUTHE A HETd aliet TerT T8 e Tl Hifgd
S [T BrAfEaTd Yeder Wed, Ol aT UATGR eell, Soids
SR TSI THTIACG T AT ATl cTH 8135 Qrdba.

OO vears o @ 312} GBI eaToTH
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JUE Bt et
1 Tt 2024 @ 31 91=f 2025 AT BIeTTdetaT STHT W<t

STHT ®) ®) =t ®) ®)
IR feaed Hed 50,000.00
gad Ard 29,571.37
QUTETT faarat
dehIT ged 8,33,980.00
g9 2023-24 g1t o
Spepgd ye feft 15,00,000.00 et
REBR 76,750.00 | 9,60,730.00
1T 5T 3R fRledi
FERECIN] 12,720.00 12,720.00 EEGESIG) 5,81,561.37 5,81,561.37
THUT 15,42,291.37 THUT 15,42,291.37
& ST SaT Gedit d fa.
e, afa e 3. AT BICh 3Hd PADBUTT
(31e78) (3uTeTed) (TTLRITIEH T FATAD o
1 BIIBRY 31erbRl)
fa. 1192025

OO vears o @ 312} GBI eaToTH
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Independent Auditors’ Report

Mukund M. Chitale & Co.

Chartered Accountants

2nd Floor, Kapur House, Paranjape B Scheme
To, Road No 1, Vile Parle East, Mumbai 400057,

The Members, Maharashtra, India.
The Kalyan Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd.,
(Multi-State Scheduled Bank), Kalyan

Report on Audit of Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Financial
Statements of The Kalyan Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd. (“the
Bank”) as at March 31, 2025, which comprise the Balance
Sheet as at March 31, 2025, the Profit and Loss Account
and the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended,
and a summary of significant accounting policies and

other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
Financial Statements together with the notes thereon
give the information required by the Banking Regulation
Act, 1949, the Multi State Cooperative Societies Act, 2002
and the Rules made thereunder, the guidelines issued by
the Reserve Bank of India (“RBI”) and the Central Registrar
of Cooperative Societies, in the manner so required and

give a true and fair view in conformity with the

Our responsibilities under those Standards are further
described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit
of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Bank in accordance with the Code of
Ethics issued by the ICAI together with ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
financial statements under the provisions of the Banking
Regulations Act, 1949 and the rules made thereunder and
under the provisions of the Multi State Cooperative
Societies Act, 2002 and the rules made thereunder and
we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the code of
ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis

forour opinion.

accounting principles generally accepted in India:

Information Other than the
Financial Statements and Auditor's
Report Thereon

1) In case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the
Bank as at March 31,2025;

I) In case of the Profit & Loss Account, of the profit for the
yearended onthat date and The Bank's management and Board of Directors is

[l) In case of cash flow statement, of the cash flows for the responsible for the preparation of other information. The

yearended onthat date. other information comprises the information included in

the Board of Directors Report including other

Basis of Opinion

explanatory information but does not include Financial

We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Standards on Auditing (SAs) issued by The Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI).

Statements and our auditor's report thereon. The report
of the Board of Directors is expected to be made

available to us after the date of this auditor's report.

("O+ YEARS OF
MOMENTUM
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Our opinion on the Financial Statements does not cover the
other information & we do not express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Financial Statements, our
responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so,
consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the Financial Statements or our knowledge
obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated.

When we read the Report of Board of Directors including
other explanatory information, if we conclude that there is a
material misstatement therein, we are required to
communicate the matter to those charged with governance.

Responsibilities of Management &
Those Charged with Governance for
the Financial Statements

The Bank's Board of Directors is responsible for the
preparation of these Financial Statements that give a true and
fair view of the financial position, financial performance and
cash flows of the Bank in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including the
Accounting Standards issued by ICAI, provisions of The
Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and the Rules made thereunder,
provisions of The Multi State Cooperative Societies Act, 2002
and the Rules made thereunder and circulars and guidelines
issued by RBI and the Central Registrar of Cooperative
Societies from time to time. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate records in accordance with the
provisions of the Acts for safeguarding of assets of the Bank
and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgements and estimates that
are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that
were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the Financial Statements
that give a true and fair view and are free from material

misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Financial Statements, management and
Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the Bank's
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as
applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Bank or to
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do
sO.

The Boards of Directors are responsible for overseeing

the Bank's financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the
Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objective is to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the Financial Statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement whether due to fraud or
error and to issue auditor's report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is high level of assurance,
but it is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise
from fraud or error and are considered material if,
individually or in aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users

taken onthe basis of these Financial Statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise
professional judgement and maintain professional

scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

® Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of
the Financial Statements, whether due to fraud or error,
designand perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud
may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

o

("O+ YEARS OF

MOMENTUM

©

312 HEBRUT BT



52" Annual Report 2024-25 | 4™ e 3TEdTS 08-34

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to
the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose
of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Bank's internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use
of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on
the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the Bank's ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attentioninour auditor's report to the related disclosures
in the Financial Statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of
our auditor's report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Bank to cease to continue as a
going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content
of the Financial Statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the Financial Statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance
regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings,
including any significant deficiencies in internal control
that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a
statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence and to
communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence and where applicable, related safeguards.

Other Matter

The Financial Statements of the Bank for the previous
year ended March 31, 2024, were audited by the M/s.
Prakash G. Pathak & Co. Chartered Accountants (FRN
126975W), who expressed an unmodified opinion in their
audit report dated June 11, 2024. We have relied on this
report for the purpose of our audit of the current year's
Financial Statements.

Report on Other Legal and
Regulatory Requirements

a)

b)

<)

d)

The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account have
been drawn up in Forms A and B respectively of the Third
Schedule to the Banking Regulation Act, 1949, and the
Multi State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002, the Multi
State Co-operative Societies Rules, 2002.

As required by Section 73(4) of the Multi State Co-
operative Societies Act, 2002, and section 30(3) of the
Banking Regulation Act, 1949 (as amended), we report
that:

We have obtained all the information and explanations,
which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purpose of our audit and have found to
be satisfactory.

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by
law have been kept by the Bank so far as it appears from
our examination of those books and proper returns
adequate for the purposes of our audit have been
received from the branches or offices.

No separate audit of the branches has been conducted
under the Multi State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002
and therefore no other auditor's report has beenreceived
by us.

The transactions of the Bank which have come to our

notice have been within the powers of the Bank.

o
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e)

The Balance Sheet, the Profit and Loss Account and the
Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this
report, are in agreement with the books of account and

thereturns.

The profit and loss account shows a true balance of profit

for the period covered by such account.

As required by Rule 27(2) of the Multi-state Co operative
SocietiesRules, 2002, we report that:

In our opinion and according to information and
explanations given to us, there has been no material
impropriety or irregularity in the expenditure or in the

realisation of money due to the Bank;

b) In our opinion and according to information and

a)

explanations given to us, the guidelines issued by the
Reserve Bank, to the extent applicable to the Bank, have
generally been adhered to.

As required by Rule 27(3) of the Multi State Co-operative
Societies Rules, 2002, we report on the matters specified
in clauses (a) to (f) of the said Rule to the extent

applicable to the Bank as under.

During the course of our audit, we have generally not
come across transactions which appear to be contrary to
the provisions of the Act, the Rules or the Byelaws of the
Bank.

b) During the course of our audit, we have not come across

material and significant transactions which appear to be
contrary to the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of
India (“RBI”). The guidelines of National Bank for
Agriculture and Rural Development (“NABARD”) are not
applicable to the Bank since the Bank has neither
accepted deposits nor received subsidy from NABARD.

Based on our examination of the books of account and
other records and as per the information and
explanations given to us, the money belonging to the

d)

e)

Bank which appears to be bad or doubtful of recovery are

as follows:

Category Principal Outstanding
as at 31st March 2025

Doubtful Advances 10,742.42

Loss Assets 115.62

Non Performing

Investment NIL

Other Asset NIL

The Bank has not given loans to the members of the
Board of Directors.

During the course of audit, we have not generally come
across any violation of guidelines, conditions etc. issued
by the RBI. Since the Bank has neither accepted deposits
nor received subsidy from the National Bank for
Agriculture and Rural Development (“NABARD”), our
comments regarding violations of guidelines issued by
the NABARD are not called for.

To the best of our knowledge, no other matters have
been specified by the Central Registrar of Co-operatives
Societies, which requires reporting under this rule.

MUKUND M. CHITALE & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
(Firm Reg. No. 106655W)

CA ABHAY V. KAMAT

MEMBERSHIP NO. 039585

PLACE: KALYAN DATE: June 25, 2025
UDIN NO. 25039585BMIWCM3499

(-ﬂ
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BALANCE SHEET AS ON MARCH 31,2025 |

31 "I 2025 T dIseic

AUTHORISED SHARE CAPITAL (8,00,00,000 shares of  25/- each)

(Previous year 8,00,00,000 shares of ¥ 25/- each)

Slfilip_cr HITHISde (8,00,00,000 HIT ¥ 25/- FHTUY) 2,00,00,00,000.00 2,00,00,00,000.00
(ATftet @St 8,00,00,000 HTTT F 25/- THTOT)

SUBSCRIBED & PAID UP CAPITAL /Elﬂﬁgﬂaﬁ HPHiSdeT 1,14,89,25,475.00  1,15,70,57,575.00
a) Individual & Others - 4,59,57,019 shares of ¥ 25/- each

37) 4gfdhds I B - 4,59,57,019 HIT ¥ 25/- YHTOY 1,14,89,25,475.00 1,15,70,57,575.00
b) Societies - 0 shares of ¥ 25/- each

) TTAT - 0 HIIT ¥ 25/- YHTOT 0.00 0.00
(Previous year 4,62,82,303 shares of ¥ 25/- each)

(APTte asft 4,62,82,303 HIT ¥ 25/- THTOY)

KALYAN PERPETUAL NON-CUMULATIVE PREFERENCE SHARES

BT A3 A-RIRIed fiw A3 (dieasidied) 20,38,000.00 20,38,000.00 8,57,000.00
APPLICATION MONEY / HPT 315f AP0t IapH 0.00 0.00
RESERVE FUND & OTHER FUNDS / IRdid a sar fAeft

STATUTORY RESERVE FUND / Irdia fAeft 77,47,06,893.00 74,85,03,403.00
BUILDING FUND / gHRd fAeft 8,21,00,000.00 8,21,00,000.00
SHARE HOLDERS WELFARE FUND / §HTHE dedToT feft 20,81,561.00 15,29,571.00
INVESTMENT FLUCTUATION RESERVE / Tjddue agee fAeft 6,08,45,000.00 6,08,45,000.00
MAHOTSAV FUND / Hetcd feft 42,52,257.00 42,52,257.00
REVALUATION RESERVE / YiHcarichd feft 57,92,79,831.00 59,41,33,158.00
CHARITY FUND / grfera fAeft 23,97,500.00 13,97,500.00
PROVISION FOR STANDARD ASSETS / 3cdTfcd st UTae 7,80,00,000.00 7,80,00,000.00
BAD & DOUBTFUL DEBTS RESERVE / ERIfAd d §Std 5T dRqa 66,60,22,136.00 67,81,34,819.00
GENERAL FREE RESERVE FUND / HAHTERUT Hih fEft 14,70,61,738.00 12,21,08,411.00
INVESTMENT DEPRECIATION RESERVE / J[ddu[dieRlel TERT dRda 53,82,250.00 67,32,250.00
INVESTMENT DEPRECIATION RESERVE SR / Jjddu[chleRleT BRI dRde THIR  46,05,00,000.00 38,71,00,000.00
PROVISION FOR RESTRUCTURED ASSETS / GRfeid dsiaiie d’de 51,00,000.00 2,00,00,000.00

2,86,77,29,166.00 2,78,48,36,369.00

CARRIED FORWARD /aﬁﬁqﬂﬁ? 4,01,86,92,641.00 3,94,27,50,944.00

~O" YEARS OF
O™~ MOMENTUM
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BALANCE SHEET AS ON MARCH 31,2025 | 31HTf 2025 9T drdg

CASH IN HAND/ 3 fRiceids 19,46,63,725.00 19,92,69,471.00

BALANCE WITH BANKS / ddbidtat foictics

CURRENT DEPOSITS / arTe] @rd 1,53,71,12,175.00 1,90,91,80,905.00

FIXED DEPOSITS / Hgd &eft 2,83,86,35,500.00 1,76,03,35,500.00
4,37,57,47,675.00  3,66,95,16,405.00

MONEY AT CALL & SHORT NOTICE / 3¢ T g 31ed Had &t

TREPS LENDING / & &fsm 54,88,12,407.00 59,91,19,868.00

STANDING DEPOSIT FACILITY - SDF / GHSIE® 1,08,00,00,000.00 2,18,00,00,000.00
1,62,88,12,407.00  2,77,91,19,868.00

INVESTMENTS / Jdev]d 8,32,36,51,340.00  8,78,55,21,766.00

A) GOVERNMENT SECURITIES / TRPBRI H3RRA 7,67,59,83,135.00  8,12,23,35,011.00

FACE VALUE /=it qe9 - ¥ 7,70,34,20,000.00

P.Y. FACE VALUE / #pftel e =it e - # 8,15,24,20,000.00

MARKET VALUE / SI5TRHeN - ¥ 7,59,79,99,856.00

P.Y. MARKET VALUE / #rftel aeff aTsTRHeY - ¥ 7,81,84,28,247.00

B) OTHER APPROVED SECURITIES / 3cR HI=IdTITE 34 0.00 0.00

C) INVESTMENTS IN SHARES / SHHTT

MAHARASHTRA STATE CO-OP BANK LTD / HERTE 3154 TE. § fai. 2,01,000.00 2,01,000.00

THANE DISTRICT CENTRAL CO-OP BANK LTD / 370} f5iegT Aearardf Gesr & fa. 1,000.00 1,000.00

NUCFDC SECURITIES SHARES / Tig#temslHt fgagRétst A 3,54,00,000.00 3,54,00,000.00

3,56,02,000.00  3,56,02,000.00

D) BONDS OF PSU & FI / QTdsifAd &ATdiel doiR1a 5,00,00,000.00  5,00,00,000.00

FACE VALUE / &t §& - ¥ 5,00,00,000.00

P.Y. FACE VALUE / Arfter asff g2fHft 4o - % 5,00,00,000.00

MARKET VALUE / ST5TRHS - ¥ 4,46,71,500.00

P.Y. MARKET VALUE / Arfter aeff am5Ree™ - 7 4,32,67,950.00

CARRIED FORWARD / Y&teT UHTaR 14,52,28,75,147.00  15,43,34,27,510.00

MOMENTUM
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BALANCE SHEET AS ON MARCH 31, 2025

| 31491l 2025 =T drddE

BROUGHT FORWARD / AP ftet qHTa® 4,01,86,92,641.00  3,94,27,50,944.00
DEPOSITS AND OTHER ACCOUNTS / &dft a 3r=1 @rdt
MONTHLY INTEREST DEPOSIT/ HTfid 15T Sait 1,52,60,18,394.00  1,65,55,62,364.00
QUARTERLY INTEREST DEPOSITS/ 3ATfid @15t Sdt 2,57,10,49,369.00  3,18,07,06,571.00
SHORT TERM DEPOSIT / 37¢9 H&d &t 75,99,91,587.00  1,33,70,63,248.00
REINVESTMENT DEPOSIT / ijdavya et 14,15,87,30,03100  14,67,93,25,711.00
TAX SAVING SCHEME / @R &ad J1sHT 14,91,66,664.00 18,38,87,042.00
RECURRING DEPOSITS / 31Tad &dt 43,97,88,074.00 43,47,22,092.00
MANGALMURTI DEPOSIT SCHEME / HITeTHdT S 51T 55,02,37,569.00 71,49,81,976.00
TOTAL TERM DEPOSIT / ToT ad &t - 20,15,49,81,688.00 22,18,62,49,004.00
TOTAL TERM DEPOSIT OF WHICH / BepUT Had Scffdeht
INDIVIDUALS / &afthes 18,86,59,63,977.00 20,28,06,03,831.00
CENTRAL CO-OP BANKS / Werddl Ggdrt sl 0.00 0.00
OTHER CO-OP SOCIETIES / SR TEhRT QrIct 1,28,90,17,711.00 1,90,56,45,173.00
TOTAL TERM DEPOSIT / BT {ad dt 20,15,49,81,688.00 22,18,62,49,004.00
SAVINGS DEPOSITS / &a &dt
INDIVIDUALS / dafchd 9,08,20,59,586.00 8,76,48,13,950.00
CENTRAL CO-OP BANKS / Wezrddl et sfepT 0.00 0.00
OTHER CO-OP SOCIETIES / gcR gbRI Giamict 58,42,33,713.00 55,84,20,314.00
TOTAL SAVINGS DEPOSITS / Ul d[ard it 9,66,62,93,299.00 9,32,32,34,264.00
CURRENT DEPOSITS / dTe] dt
INDIVIDUALS / dafdsds 1,62,17,24,900.00 1,76,51,06,120.00
CENTRAL CO-OP BANKS / Werddl et siep 0.00 0.00
OTHER CO-OP SOCIETIES / 8aR HedbRI FImIet 5,53,97,965.00 3,67,29,410.00
TOTAL CURRENT DEPOSITS / THUT aTe] Sdt 1,67,71,22,865.00  1,80,18,35,530.00
MATURED DEPOSITS / §&d dUetedT &t 57,14,79,796.00  23,85,42,069.00
TOTAL DEPOSITS / TgUT ot 32,06,98,77,648.00  33,54,98,60,867.00
CARRIED FORWARD / Gélel UHTeR 36,08,85,70,289.00 37,49,26,11,811.00
OO vears o @ 312} GBI eaToTH
MOMENTUM s
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BALANCE SHEET AS ON MARCH 31,2025 | 31HTf 2025 9T drdg
BROUGHT FORWARD / APt UHTaSA 14,52,28,75,147.00 15,43,34,27,510.00
E) OTHERS /SR ’J,?lﬂﬂrcﬁ 56,20,66,205.00 57,75,84,755.00

FACE VALUE /?;’?TT-!"TH\RT - ¥ 57,70,38,100.00

P.Y. FACE VALUE / Arfiet aeff aofft qer - ¥ 76,86,42,000.00

MARKET VALUE / €Tl5TR{Y - ¥ 51,74,55,433.00

P.Y. MARKET VALUE / HPTIcT aﬁfa’lﬁﬂ'ﬂ@ - ¥ 51,65,91,172.00

LOANS & ADVANCES / &5 20,50,08,31,729.00  20,73,18,25,520.00
A) SHORT TERM LOANS / 379 H&d &t 6,23,67,40,620.00  6,31,77,59,959.00
SECURED LOAN / dRUT %51 6,11,25,98,529.00 6,20,20,90,918.00
UNSECURED LOAN / faqTaRoT B3t 12,41,42,091.00 11,56,69,041.00

OF WHICH, INDIVIDUAL ¥ 58,70,28,399.00 & OVERDUES ¥ 17,86,17,729.00

Ueht, dafthep ¥ 58,70,28,399.00 TfOT efehid IRBH ¥ 17,86,17,729.00

B) MEDIUM TERM LOANS / REAH H&d P31 1,56,03,95,215.00  1,74,48,02,682.00
SECURED LOAN / @RV &3f 1,14,53,20,110.00 1,29,89,77,079.00
UNSECURED LOAN / fEATaRoT &5t 41,50,75,105.00 44,58,25,603.00

OF WHICH, INDIVIDUAL ¥ 74,72,57,470.00 & OVERDUES ¥ 8,83,72,476.00

Yht, dafthes ¥74,72,57,470.00 3107 2[chld IpH ¥ 8,83,72,476.00

C) LONG TERM LOANS /a?sfgaaaﬁf 12,70,36,95,894.00 12,66,92,62,879.00
SECURED LOAN / @RUT &% 11,11,14,00,247.00 10,99,15,02,391.00
UNSECURED LOAN / faqTaRor &t 1,59,22,95,647.00 1,67,77,60,488.00

OF WHICH, INDIVIDUAL 6,78,45,85,023.00 & OVERDUES ¥ 19,86,68,588.00

Udst, Jafhes ¥6,78,45,85,023.00 30T dhtd IaBH T 19,86,68,588.00

OF THE TOTAL ADVANCES CONSIDERED AS BAD & DOUBTFUL % 130,58,48,126.00
TepUT 31Tl 3cdTicd B>t 3 1,30,58,48,126.00

PREVIOUS YEAR ¥ 1,43,33,99,145.00 / APfIaT ISl ¥ 1,43,33,99,145.00

TOTAL AMOUNT OVERDUE / TgUT ABETDI T 46,56,58,794.00

P.Y. OVERDUE AMOUNT / APfiet gt Bt - ¥ 69,84,94,766.00

CARRIED FORWARD /gﬁﬁqﬁﬁ? 35,02,37,06,876.00 36,16,52,53,030.00

~(>' YEARS OF HEBROT
OOMOMENTUM @ 3 PO
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BALANCE SHEET AS ON MARCH 31,2025 |

31 "I 2025 T dIseic

BROUGHT FORWARD / #rftet UrHTa®A 36,08,85,70,289.00  37,49,26,11,811.00
BORROWING / @&t
KALYAN LONG TERM (SUBORDINATED) DEPOSITS 1/ 68,80,500.00 1,00,35,500.00
PNl feEbIel M Had 3d 1
KALYAN LONG TERM (SUBORDINATED) DEPOSITS 2 / 12,51,48,954.00 16,36,73,429.00
PeTUT feEdIel gH Had 39 2
KALYAN LONG TERM BONDS 3 / BTuT feEbleild g&m Had 34 3 2,90,08,132.00 2,90,08,132.00
KALYAN LONG TERM BONDS 4 / dcaTuT faEdbret gz Had od 4 16,12,55,000.00 0.00
TOTAL BORROWING / BT P35 32,22,92,586.00 20,27,17,061.00
BRANCH ADJUSTMENT / 2ITaT 3jcsquft 0.00 0.00
OVERDUE INTEREST RESERVE / UHid 15 diqa 51,41,35,398.00 70,70,99,541.00
INTEREST PAYABLE / &T51 G0
i) DEPOSITS / &dt 1,81,20,674.00 2,00,74,177.00
i) BORROWING / @3t 0.00 0.00
TOTAL INTEREST PAYABLE / THUT TS Q0 1,81,20,674.00 2,00,74,177.00
DIVIDEND PAYABLE / @THi?I G0 15,66,620.00 10,24,219.00
OTHER LIABILITIES / gaR auft
BILLS PAYABLE / faiciuict quft 3,17,68,190.00 2,75,90,457.00
MARGIN MONEY FOR LC & BG / Ud T3 g b gHIUN saT A1f51 erbd 7,93,000.00 7,93,000.00
OTHERS/ B8R 5,91,66,041.00 7,34,77,703.00
CO-OPERATIVE EDUCATION FUND / Wg®R frefor fAeft 12,12,618.00 19,50,143.00
ELECTION FUND / fAasufe feit 10,00,000.00 10,00,000.00
NATIONAL CO-OP. EDUCATION FUND / I8 I8 bR it feft 10,00,000.00 0.00
CARRIED FORWARD / Yélel UMTeR 36,94,46,85,567.00 38,42,35,26,809.00
SO yeamsor @ 37¢] AEHIROT BT



52" Annual Report 2024-25 | 4™ e 3TEdTS 08-34

BALANCE SHEET AS ON MARCH 31,2025 |

31 "I 2025 T dIseic

BROUGHT FORWARD / ATfte UHTa& 35,02,37,06,876.00 36,16,52,53,030.00
BRANCH ADJUSTMENT / 2IT=aT 3[esauit 0.00 0.00
INTEREST RECEIVABLE / &T51 J0t
INTEREST RECEIVABLE ON INVESTMENT / Jdau]dsiadtel &mst Jor 23,32,53,870.00 19,05,45,047.00
INTEREST RECEIVABLE ON NPA / 2[dhta dsifadict &1t Jot 51,41,35,398.00 70,70,99,541.00
74,73,89,268.00  89,76,44,588.00
LAND & BUILDING / TTeR ATeTHaT
COST AS ON 01.04.2024 / 01.04.2024 5t fasma 84,89,34,366.00 73,18,56,649.00
ADD / 31ftids : ADDITIONS DURING THE YEAR / aeHTdtet Adiq TRt 0.00 11,70,77,717.00
LESS /@317 : DELETION DURING THE YEAR / aRrdiat fasht / apfart 0.00 0.00
84,89,34,366.00  84,89,34,366.00
LESS /@311 : DEPRECIATION / EIRIRT
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION / Tfdd ERIRT 16,33,08,544.00 14,73,94,366.00
CURRENT YEAR DEPRECIATION / @Te], asiTaT eRT 22,74,816.00 1,45,99,058.00
ADD / 3if8ie : DEPRECIATION ON REVALUED ASSET / qTHaids HTeTHTIaRIet SRIRT 1,48,53,327.00 13,15,120.00
TOTAL DEPRECIATION / TgUT THRT 18,04,36,687.00 16,33,08,544.00
CLOSING BALANCE / a¥ 3RaReit fRleeis 66,84,97,679.00 68,56,25,822.00
OFFICE RENOVATION / Sraifetdrel Jartesor
COST AS ON 01.04.2024 / 01.04.2024 351 fasma 1,16,70,168.00 1,12,60,970.00
ADD / 3ifeids : ADDITIONS DURING THE YEAR / asfHRTc et et wRet 0.00 4,09,198.00
LESS /@311 : DELETION DURING THE YEAR / a+Rrdtat faght / apfart 0.00 0.00
1,16,70,168.00 1,16,70,168.00
LESS /@311 : DEPRECIATION / E&ERT
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION / Hfdid &rRT 95,66,651.00 91,48,545.00
CURRENT YEAR DEPRECIATION / @Te], asTaT 5RT 4,26,924.00 4,18,106.00
LESS / @31 : DEPRECIATION ON SALE OF ASSET / a¥RTdftet faishtadtet eramT 0.00 0.00
TOTAL DEPRECIATION / THUT SHRT 99,93,575.00 95,66,651.00
CLOSING BALANCE / atf 3raReft fRiceias 16,76,593.00 21,03,517.00
CARRIED FORWARD / YéteT UHTaR 36,44,12,70,416.00 37,75,06,26,957.00
OO vears o @ 312} GBI eaToTH
MOMENTUM s
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BALANCE SHEET AS ON MARCH 31,2025 | 31HTf 2025 9T drdg
BROUGHT FORWARD / APt UHTaSA 36,94,46,85,567.00 38,42,35,26,809.00

PROVISIONS FOR EXPENSES / Wafarat aiqat

FOR STATUTORY DUES / deNfAd quaiarat 3,32,58,381.00 3,95,42,267.00

FOR OTHER EXPENSES (GENERAL) / gaR afaret 2,10,50,726.00 1,88,79,767.00

14,92,48,956.00 16,32,33,337.00

FROM PROFIT & LOSS APPROPRIATION A/C / 7T dleT d1euft UsldbTdtd

foreeta 6,48,08,319.00 3,97,59,050.00

GRAND TOTAL / TGUT 37,15,87,42,842.00  38,62,65,19,196.00
CONTINGENT LIABILITIES / THTe 2uft Amount 2024-25 (%) 2023-24 (%)
BANK GUARANTEE ISSUED /ETT:EW 36,47,50,702.00 35,47,05,880.00
LC ISSUED / uduat 0.00 4,37,48,640.00

OTHERS (AMOUNTS TRANSFER TO DEAF) / &R (fS. 8. ©. TW. @rdt

STHT ettt JabH) 12,61,1,729.00 11,28,57,375.00

TOTAL / TRUT 49,08,62,431.00 51,13,11,895.00

FOR THE KALYAN JANATA SAHAKARI BANK LTD

Y.S. PANGARKAR M. L. PATIL ADV.S. W. PATWARDHAN
CHAIRMAN VICE CHAIRMAN DIRECTOR

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
CA'S.S. AMBEKAR, DR. R. N. PHATAK, MR. M. R. PATIL, MR. P. J. JOSHI, MR. H. S. DARGODE, MR. M. S. NAIK, DR.S. D. JADHAV, MR. P.P. DANDEKAR,
MR. S. N. ANDHALE, MR. M. M. KELKAR, DR. V. S. DAPTARDAR, ADV. S. L. KULKARNI & CA K. M. GUJAR (CO-OPTED DIRECTOR)

MOMENTUM
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BALANCE SHEET AS ON MARCH 31,2025 |

31 "I 2025 T dIseic

BROUGHT FORWARD / APflet UHTa® 36,44,12,70,416.00  37,75,06,26,957.00
VEHICLE / aT&d
COST AS ON 01.04.2024 / 01.04.2024 57 fdsma 53,92,628.00 53,92,628.00
ADD / 3if&is : ADDITIONS DURING THE YEAR / asfHRTc et et wRet 0.00 0.00
LESS / a1 : DELETION DURING THE YEAR / GSRTdtet faght / anfart 0.00 0.00
53,92,628.00 53,92,628.00
LESS / @511 : DEPRECIATION / ERIRT
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION / Efeid SRIRT 45,68,078.00 42,93,149.00
CURRENT YEAR DEPRECIATION / @Te] asffa eraRT 2,06,140.00 2,74,929.00
LESS / d3TT : DELETION DURING THE YEAR / G¥hRTdtet faght / arfardt et emimT 0.00 0.00
TOTAL DEPRECIATION / THUT THRT 47,74,218.00 45,68,078.00
CLOSING BALANCE / a¥ 3Ra¥ ficeids 6,18,410.00 8,24,550.00
FURNITURE & DEAD STOCK / %fieR d 33 Tid
COST AS ON 01.04.2024 / 01.04.2024 5=t fadsma 67,34,96,690.00 58,61,12,109.00
ADD / 31ftids : ADDITIONS DURING THE YEAR / asHTdtet Adfiq et 43,92,576.00 9,18,34,963.00
LESS /o1 : DELETION DURING THE YEAR / asfvrdiat faght / apfemdt 6,49,662.00 44,50,382.00
67,72,39,604.00  67,34,96,690.00
LESS / d51T : DEPRECIATION / SRT
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION / 3511 Tfdd 8IRT 49,60,97,318.00 44,79,51,364.00
ADD / 31fgi : CURRENT YEAR DEPRECIATION / e e EERT 5,69,22,085.00 5,17,28,364.00
LESS /@51 : DELETION DURING THE YEAR / aWhRTetet faght / afart adte sRaRT 0.00 35,82,410.00
TOTAL DEPRECIATION / THUT THRT 55,30,19,403.00  49,60,97,318.00
CLOSING BALANCE / a% 3rae Riceids 12,42,20,201.00 17,73,99,372.00
OTHER ASSETS / 8cR f5ierft 33,01,29,768.00  43,51,64,270.00
DEPOSITS / 3ATHA IdhH 5,05,25,367.00 4,93,49,943.00
INCOME TAX RECEIVABLE (NET) /ficaes 3maas? tRarar 3,46,85,108.00 7,09,31,031.00
OTHERS /B 5,57,44,783.00 12,18,08,786.00
DEFERRED TAX ASSET/gt&E 18,91,74,510.00 19,30,74,510.00
NON BANKING ASSET / A difeb7T 3¢ 26,25,04,047.00  26,25,04,047.00
GRAND TOTAL / BgUT 37,15,87,42,842.00  38,62,65,19,196.00

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE.

FOR MUKUND M. CHITALE & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
(Firm Reg. No. 106655W)

CA ABHAY V. KAMAT (PARTNER)
MEMBERSHIP NO. 039585
PLACE: KALYAN DATE: June 25, 2025

MANAGING DIRECTOR & CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

ANANT N. KULKARNI

~O" YEARS OF
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PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2025
31 A=l 2025 3R GuaedT gy 7% dliel U3db

INTEREST ON DEPOSITS / Sdterta emst 1,64,51,01,98800  1,62,52,09,080.00
INTEREST ON OD, BORROWING & REFINANCE / &3feRtd &mst 1,63,51,924.00 1,61,78,376.00
SALARIES, ALLOWANCES & P. FUND / ddd, ga? Wa g Hfdsg fAafg fAeft 56,45,79,727.00 53,33,62,739.00
DIRECTORS SITTING FEES / HaTcid Ha 9,26,100.00 9,42,900.00
RENT, ELECTRICITY & TAXES / BTIferd HTS, &R d dfisT 13,86,27,036.00 13,87,77,769.00
LEGAL CHARGES / ®RIGT dssiid J[eh 10,92,712.00 24,40,682.00
INSURANCE / farmr 4,26,61,791.00 4,30,76,280.00
POSTAGE & TELEPHONE EXPENSES / TUTel I GReaHt 88,20,229.00 90,05,132.00
AUDIT FEES / @RaTasiefor vt 84,99,551.00 86,66,705.00
DEPRECIATION & AMORTISATION / BRI I 3THICTIZIRMA 7,46,83,292.00 6,83,35,577.00
REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE / &l T aaHTel 9,08,46,243.00 9,07,01,201.00
STATIONERY & PRINTING / &R T BUTS 1,15,79,255.00 96,33,927.00
ADVERTISEMENT EXPENSES / STf&<ra 21,46,517.00 20,00,639.00
OTHER EXPENSES / 3aR e 9,62,24,932.00 13,83,80,663.00
LOSS ON SALE OF ASSET / HIeTHAT Sd8RTdtel dlel 0.00 1,39,826.00
AMORTISATION ON INVESTMENT / Jjdaufebteriet 3TARCTASIRA 47,09,024.00 47,25,393.00
BAD DEBTS WRITTEN OFF / §gtd &t fAetad 14,11,12,683.00 0.00
PROVISION AND CONTINGENCIES / a¥qgl a §HTed quft

PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION ON SRs / Jjddu[dbladtel BRI dide TR 7,34,00,000.00 10,63,33,000.00
PROVISION FOR BAD & DOUBTFUL DEBTS / TRIfdd @ ggid dst (et 12,90,00,000.00 3,44,08,419.00
DEFERRED TAX / 3%3 ¢at 39,00,000.00 0.00
PROVISION FOR INCOME TAX / 3T dRAG 4,13,90,035.00 5,70,00,000.00
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR CARRIED DOWN / fAcaas 7T 10,09,86,380.00 15,97,51,482.00
TOTAL / ©UT 3,19,66,39,419.00  3,04,90,69,790.00

FOR THE KALYAN JANATA SAHAKARI BANK LTD
Y.S. PANGARKAR M. L. PATIL ADV. S. W. PATWARDHAN
CHAIRMAN VICE CHAIRMAN DIRECTOR

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

CA'S.S. AMBEKAR, DR. R. N. PHATAK, MR. M. R. PATIL, MR. P. J. JOSHI, MR. H. S. DARGODE, MR. M. S. NAIK, DR.S. D. JADHAV, MR. P.P. DANDEKAR,
MR. S. N. ANDHALE, MR. M. M. KELKAR, DR. V. S. DAPTARDAR, ADV. S. L. KULKARNI & CA K. M. GUJAR (CO-OPTED DIRECTOR)
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PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2025
31 A=l 2025 3R GuaedT gy 7% dliel U3db

INTEREST ON LOANS & ADVANCES / ®3ifadiet STt 2,01,88,92,39500  2,02,58,26,182.00
INTEREST ON INVESTMENT / Jjdau[cbterdiet TsT 81,79,55,365.00 77,88,81,158.00
COMMISSION & EXCHANGE / BfA[ g fafiw 78,04,371.00 82,13,909.00
LOCKER RENT / @Tdhs HTS 1,14,92,579.00 1,15,15,231.00
OTHER RECEIPTS / gaR 5THT 13,74,72,871.00 13,91,96,678.00
INCOME FROM INSURANCE BUSINESS / faAT &qaam 3cad 1,45,74,084.00 98,58,291.00
PROFIT ON SALE OF INVESTMENT / %3R3 SdgRTdlel 7T 52,30,901.00 31,15,050.00
AMOUNTS RECOVERED IN DEBTS WRITTEN OFF / fAciRdd esiRatcaier dbetel! ageft 2,52,90,822.00 5,53,53,072.00
DEFERRED TAX / S8 ¢ 0.00 21,73,758.00
PROFIT ON SALE OF ASSEST / ATeTHTIEAT faghleR bl 5,63,348.00 0.00
INCOME TAX EARLIER SURPLUS PROVISION REVERSED / ST Ta ! APfier

quigdad sifdRes dRqe 0.00 1,77,461.00
STANDARD ASSET PROVISION NOT REQUIRED REVERSED / 3citfed dstfadiet 31fdReh dida 0.00 64,00,000.00
RESTRUCTURED PROVISION REVERSED / gRfdd dsifadiet 31fdfReh diqe 1,49,00,000.00 62,00,000.00
PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION ON INVESTMENT REVERSED / Jjdevdhiadict

TR 37fdReh e 13,50,000.00 11,59,000.00
BAD DEBTS PROVISION REVERSED / Hrfdd d ggtd o1 feft uRaran 14,11,12,683.00 0.00
TOTAL / ©UT 3,19,66,39,419.00  3,04,90,69,790.00

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE.

FOR MUKUND M. CHITALE & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
(Firm Reg. No. 106655W)

CA ABHAY V. KAMAT (PARTNER)

ANANT N. KULKARNI
MANAGING DIRECTOR & CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

MEMBERSHIP NO. 039585
PLACE: KALYAN DATE: June 25, 2025
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PROFIT & LOSS APPROPRIATION ACCOUNT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2025

31 91l 2025 3R uatedT g9 TwT dler arevit @rd

PARTICULARS / duefter 2024-25 (%)

2023-24 (3)
APPROPRIATIONS SUBJECT TO AGM APPROVAL / aTfSis TefaTEMRoT IieaT HjdteaT 3meftT
STATUTORY RESERVE FUND / denfies IRdta feit 2,53,00,000.00 4,97,27,469.00
GENERAL FREE RESERVE FUND / HeiHTE/RUT Hh feft 1,01,00,000.00 8,69,70,725.00
DIVIDEND PAID FOR 2023-24 / 2023-24 &RdT faaialr amiier 3,70,37,111.00 0.00
SHAREHOLDER WELFARE FUND / 94IIC deao fAeft 15,00,000.00 15,00,000.00
NATIONAL CO-OPERATIVE EDUCATION FUND / T8 gabR foreror feit 10,00,000.00 0.00
CHARITY FUND / zdfera faeft 10,00,000.00 0.00
7,59,37,111.00 13,81,98,194.00
NET PROFIT CARRIED TO BALANCE SHEET / draeierd af dsaiail %1 6,48,08,319.00 3,97,59,050.00
TOTAL / TgUT 14,07,45,430.00 17,79,57,244.00
FOR THE KALYAN JANATA SAHAKARI BANK LTD
Y.S. PANGARKAR M. L. PATIL ADV.S. W. PATWARDHAN
CHAIRMAN VICE CHAIRMAN DIRECTOR

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

CA'S.S. AMBEKAR, DR. R. N. PHATAK, MR. M. R. PATIL, MR. P. J. JOSHI, MR. H. S. DARGODE, MR. M. S. NAIK, DR.S. D. JADHAV, MR. P.P. DANDEKAR,
MR. S. N. ANDHALE, MR. M. M. KELKAR, DR. V. S. DAPTARDAR, ADV. S. L. KULKARNI & CA K. M. GUJAR (CO-OPTED DIRECTOR)
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PROFIT & LOSS APPROPRIATION ACCOUNT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2025

31 91l 2025 3R uatedT g9 TwT dler arevit @rd

PARTICULARS / duefter 2024-25 (%) 2023-24 (%)

PROFIT BROUGHT FORWARD / feda 7T - 10,09,86,380.00 15,97,51,482.00
PREVIOUS YEAR SURPLUS BALANCE / ATPfteT aufdl foleeid 3,97,59,050.00 27,597.00
MAHOTSAV FUND / Helcad fAeit 0.00 1,81,78,165.00
TOTAL / TUT 14,07,45,430.00 17,79,57,244.00

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE.

FOR MUKUND M. CHITALE & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
(Firm Reg. No. 106655W)

CA ABHAY V. KAMAT (PARTNER)
MEMBERSHIP NO. 039585 ANANT N. KULKARNI
PLACE: KALYAN DATE: June 25, 2025 MANAGING DIRECTOR & CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
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NOTES AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2025 &
PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2025

1.1 Background

The Kalyan Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd. is a multi-state
scheduled Urban Co-operative Bank incorporated in 1973,
providing gamut of banking and financial services. The
bank is governed by the Multi-State Co-operative Act,
2002 and the Banking Regulation Act, 1949.

Following are the Significant Accounting Policies i.e. the
specific accounting principles and methods of applying
these principles in the preparation and presentation of
financial statements of the Bank as envisaged in the
Accounting Standards issued by The Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) and as relevant to
banking sector.

1.2 Basis of Preparation

The accompanying financial statements have been
prepared under the historical cost convention (as
modified by the revaluation of immovable properties),
based on fundamental accounting assumptions of going
concern, consistency and the accrual system of
accounting, unless otherwise stated. These financial
statements conform, in all material respects, to the
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) in
India, which comprise applicable statutory provisions
and regulatory norms/ guidelines prescribed by the
Reserve Bank of India (RBI), the Banking Regulation Act,
1949 (to the extent applicable), the Multi-State Co-
operative Societies Act, 2002, the Multi-State Co-
operative Societies Rules, 2002, the Accounting
Standards issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (ICAI), and other generally accepted
accounting practices prevalent in the Indian banking
industry. The accounting policies adopted during the
current year are consistent with those followed in the
previous year, except where otherwise specified.

1.3 Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that
affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities
(including contingent liabilities) as of the date of the
financial statements, as well as the reported income and
expenses for the reporting period. Management believes
that the estimates used in the preparation of the financial
statements are prudent and reasonable. However, actual
results may differ from these estimates. Any revision to
accounting estimates is recognized prospectively in the
current and future periods.

Il. Significant Accounting Policies

21

A)

B)

1. Accounting Conventions

The financial statements are drawn up in accordance with
the historical cost convention (as modified by
revaluation of premises) and on going concern basis.
They conform to the generally accepted accounting
principles and practices prevailing in the Indian banking
industry, except where otherwise stated.

2. Investments

Investments are classified into three categories viz. Held
to Maturity, Available for Sale and Held for Trading as per
RBI guidelines applicable to Urban Co-operative Banks on
the following basis.

“Held to Maturity” (HTM) comprising investments
acquired with the intention to hold them till maturity.

“Held for Trading” (HFT) comprising investments acquired
with the intention to trade within 90 day of its
acquisition.

o
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Q)

1)

1ty
V)
V)

2.2

23

24

25

“Available for Sale” (AFS) comprising investments not
covered by (a) & (b) above i.e. those which are acquired
neither for trading purposes nor for being held till
maturity.

For disclosure in Balance Sheet, investments are
classified under five heads as per extant RBI guidelines:

Government Securities
Other Approved Securities
Shares

Bonds of PSU

Others

Investments classified as 'Held to Maturity (HTM)” are
carried at acquisition cost unless it is more than the face
value, in which case the premium is amortized over the
residual period of the said investments on pro rata basis.

Investments under 'Held for Trading (HFT)' category are
marked to market scrip-wise on the monthly basis as per
guidelines issued by Reserve Bank of India. While net
depreciation, if any, under each classification is provided
for under the head Investment Depreciation Reserve
(IDR) by debiting to Profit & Loss Account and net
appreciation, ifany, isignored.

Investments under 'Available for Sale' category are
marked to market scrip-wise on quarterly basis as per
guidelines issued by Reserve Bank of India. While net
depreciation, if any, under each classification is provided
for under the head Investment Depreciation Reserve by
debiting to Profit & Loss Account and net appreciation, if
any, isignored.

Investments are categorised as HTM, AFS or HFT at the
time of its purchase and shifting amongst the categories
isdonein conformity with regulatory guidelines.

The transfer of scrips from one category to another, is
accounted for at the acquisition cost / book value /
market value on the date of transfer, whichever is the
least, and the depreciation, if any, on such transfer is fully
provided for as per extant RBI guidelines.

2.6 Market value of securities is determined in terms of

9)

Subsidiary General Ledger account transactions, prices
declared by Financial Benchmark India Pvt. Ltd. (FBIL).
Investments for which such rates/quotes are not
available are valued as per norms laid down by RBI which
areasunder.

Central / State Govt. Securities: Prices/Yield to maturity
rates put out by the FBIL.

PSU bonds: at Yield to Maturity rate
Treasury bills: at carrying cost

Other approved securities : by applying Yield to Maturity
rate

Units of Mutual Funds :Lower of Cost or NAV as provided
by respective Mutual Fund

Shares of Co-operative Societies in respect of Ownership
Premises: Re. 1/- per society in case where financial
positionis not available.

Shares in other Co-operative societies(State Co-
operative Banks & District Central Co-operative Banks ):
Face Value

Equity shares of Umbrella Organization of UCB: Face
value.

Investments in Security Receipts (SRs) issued by Asset
Reconstruction Companies (ARCs) are accounted for at
Net Book Value (NBV) of underlying assets or face value
of SRs, whichever is less. SRs are valued as per extant RBI
guidelines. As per RBI Master Direction No.
RBI/DOR/2021-22/86 DOR.STR.REC.51/21.04.048/2021-22
dated September 24, 2021 (Updated as on December 28,
2023) - if the investment in SRs issued against loans
transferred is more than 10 percent of all SRs issued
against the transferred asset, then such SRs are valued at
lower of Net Asset Value (NAV) declared by the Asset
Reconstruction Company based on the recovery ratings
received for such instruments and face value of the SRs
reduced by the notional provisioning rate applicable if
the loans had continued on the books of the transferor.

As per RBI circular RBI/2022-23/78 DOR. STR. REC.
51/21.04.048/2022-23 dated June 28, 2022, , a glide path
was provided for compliance with implementation of
clause 77 of the master direction whereby in respect of
valuation of investment in SRs outstanding in the books

o
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2.7

2.8

29

210

of bank as on the date of issuance of these directions
(September 24, 2021), the difference between the
carrying value of such SRs and the valuation arrived at in
terms of clause 77, as on the next financial reporting date
after the date of issuance of these directions, is to be
provided over a five-year period starting with the
financial year ending March 31,2022 - i.e. from FY 2021-22
till FY 2025-26. As per RBI Circular RBI/2024-25/118
DOR.CRE.REC.62/07.10.002/2024-25 dated Feb 24,2025
an additional extension of 2 years has been granted till
F.Y.2027-28.

Recoveries made in underlying advances of Security
Receipts, which were received by Asset Reconstruction
Companies prior to the date of balance sheet without
recourse and transferred to bank subsequently, are
considered as recoveries made and effected in the
financial statementsaccordingly.

Accounting for Repo/Reverse Repo transactions
(including transactions under the Liquidity Adjustment
Facility (LAF) with the RBI).

The bank undertaken transactions of under Repo /
Reverse Repo, wherein the securities are transferred as in
the case of normal outright sale/purchase transactions &
such movement of securities is reflected using the
Repo/Reverse Repo accounts & contra entries. The above
entries are reversed on the date of maturity. Costs &
revenue are accounted as interest expenditure/income,
as the case may be. Balance in Repo account is classified
under Borrowings and balance in Reverse Repo account
is classified under Money at Call & Short Notice.

The bank lent funds through TREPS platform of CCIL and
the sameis treated as SLR as per extant RBI guidelines.

The bank follows "Settlement Date" accounting for
recording of purchase and sale transactions in Securities
and cost is determined on the weighted average cost
method.

The broken period interest paid/ received on debt
instruments is treated as interest expense/income and is
excluded from cost/ sale consideration.

AL

212

213

Investments are classified as performing & non-performing, as
per extant guidelines issued by the RBI. In respect of Non-
Performing Investments (NPI), income is recognized on cash
basis, and provision is made for depreciation/diminution in the
value of such securities as per RBl guidelines.

Profit on sale of investments from HTM category is taken to the
Profit and Loss account and, thereafter, the amount of such
profit is appropriated to 'Capital Reserve' from the net profit for
the year after statutory appropriations. Loss on sale is
recognizedinthe Profit and Lossaccountin the year of sale. The
bank did not sale any investments from HTM category during
the current financial year.

The bank maintains IFR on available for sale (AFS) & held for
trading (HFT) investment portfolio in compliance with RBI
guidelines.

3. Advances

31

32

33

Advances are classified into Standard, Sub-standard, Doubtful
or Loss assets in accordance with the RBI guidelines issued
fromtime totime.

Provisions for Non-Performing Assets (NPAs) are made in
accordance with the extant RBI guidelines. In addition to
specific provisions on NPAs, a general provision on standard
assetsis made at the following rates as prescribed by RBI:

0.40% of the outstanding amount for standard advances,
0.25% in the case of direct advances to the Agricultural and
SME sectors,

1.00% for advances to the Commercial Real Estate (CRE) sector,
and

0.75% for advances to the Commercial Real Estate - Residential
Housing Sector.

Recovery out of NPAs accounts is first apportioned towards
interest and then towards principal, except in case of the
Awarded accounts and accounts recovered through
settlements, where the recovery is first adjusted towards
principal outstanding. Similarly recovery is made through sale
of assets, surrender of assigned policy, realization of other
paper securities, credit of share amount etc., and where NPA
account is neither decreed nor transfer to Head Office, the
recovery amount first appropriated against the Principal
outstanding and the balance, if any, is adjusted against interest
and other charges.

o
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34

35

36

37

38

41

42

Amounts recovered against advances that were
prudentially written off in earlier years are recognized as
income inthe Profitand Loss A/c.

Overdue Interest Reserve represents unserviced interest
of NPAs, which is correspondingly shown under Interest
Receivable on NPAs.

In case of restructured /rescheduled assets, provisions
are made in accordance with the RBI guidelines, which
require that the difference between the fair value of the
loans / advances before and after restructuring to be
provided for, in addition to the provision for the
respective loans /advances.

Loan accounts classified as NPAs shall be reclassified as
performing assets only if they conform to the relevant
RBI guidelines.

In the case of restructured accounts, including those
under the COVID-19 regulatory package, adequate
provisions are made in accordance with extant RBI
guidelines.

4. Property , Plant & Equipment (AS 10)

Property, Plant & Equipment are carried at historical cost
(as modified by revaluation of premises) less
accumulated depreciation, in accordance with
Accounting Standard 10 issued by the ICAI The cost of
the assets represents the book value as on 01.04.2006,
with subsequent additions and deletions duly
considered. Cost includes incidental expenses incurred
onacquisition of assets.

The rates of depreciation and method of charging
depreciation are asunder:

Description of Method of charging  Depreciation

43

44

4.5

Description of Method of charging  Depreciation

Fixed Assets depreciation Rate
Furniture & Written Down Value 15.00%
Fixtures
Note Counting Written Down Value 20.00%
Machine
Tokens and Safe ~ Written Down Value 5.00%
Locker & Strong
Room Door Written Down Value 5.00%
Building Written Down Value 2.50%
Vehicle Written Down Value 25.00%

In respect of assets acquired during the year,
depreciation is charged on proportionate basis for the
number of days the assets have been put to use.

As per RBI circular RBI/2022-23/146 DOR.CAP.REC.N0.86/
09.18.201/2022-23 dated December 01, 2022 on Revised
Regulatory Framework for Urban Co-operative Banks
(UCBs) - Net Worth and Capital Adequacy, UCBs are
permitted to revalue their fixed Assets. Further, in
accordance with RBI Master Circular RBI/2023-24/51
DOR.CRE.REC.N0.27/07.10.002/2023-24 dated July 25,
2023, on Management of Advances - UCBs, the Bank
formulated board-approved policy for revaluation of
fixed assets. The bank considers only immovable assets
for revaluation, which is carried out once in three years.
The increase in the net book value of the asset due to
revaluation is credited to the Revaluation Reserve
Account, without routing it through the Profit and Loss
Account. Additional Depreciation onthe revalued asset is
charged to the Profit and Loss Account, and an
equivalent amount is transferred from the Revaluation
Reserve to the General Reserve.

The fixed asset block - Computers include intangible
fixed assets in the nature of Computer Software, which
are amortized over a period of three years on Straight
Line (SLM) basis, consistant with rate and method of
depreciation applied for fixed asset block - Computers.

Fixed Assets depreciation Rate
e Computers Straight Line Basis 3333%
e Office Renovation Straight Line Basis 10.00%
e Air Conditioner Written Down Value 25.00%
® Electrical Equipment Written Down Value 15.00%
® Electrical Fittings Written Down Value 15.00%
e Office Equipments  Written Down Value 25.00%
® Generator Written Down Value 25.00%
~O" YEARS OF
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5. Reserve Fund & Other Reserves

Dividends remaining unclaimed for over three years,
entrance fees for regular membership and nominal
membership fees, after extinguishment of direct and
indirect liabilities of nominal member, are transferred to
the Statutory Reserve Fund.

6. Employee Benefits (AS 15 Revised)
Short Term Employee Benefit:

Undiscounted amounts of short-term employee benefits,
such as medical benefits, which are expected to be paid
in exchange for the services rendered by employees, are
recognised in the period during when the service is
rendered.

Long Term Employee Benefits:
Defined Contribution Plan:

Provident Fund

All eligible employees are entitled to benefits under the
Provident Fund scheme. The Provident Fund is a defined
contribution plan, and contributions are charged to the
Profit and Loss Account in the year in which they are due
and paid to the respective funds.

Defined Benefit Plan:
Gratuity and Leave Encashment

In respect of gratuity and leave encashment liabilities,
the Bank has obtained insurance policies from two
separate insurance companies i.e. Life Insurance
Corporation (LIC) of India & Kotak Mahindra Life
Insurance Co. Ltd. The liabilities are classified as defined
benefit obligations and are determined based on
actuarial valuations carried out by the actuary of
insurance company as at the Balance Sheet date using
the projected unit credit method. Any shortfall between
the projected benefit obligation and the fair value of plan
assets as at 31 March is recognized as an expense in the
Profitand Loss Account.

7. Revenue Recognition (AS 09)

7.2

73

74

75

I}

7.6

Investments (NPIs) is recognized on realization basis, in
accordance with RBI guidelines. The bank derecognises
the unrealised interest accrued up to the date of
classification of Advances as NPAs. Bank guarantee
commission is collected in advance for the entire period
of guarantee and recognized to revenue. Since Bank
guarantee commission is not refundable it is considered
as being accrued in the year in which bank guarantee is
issued.

Profit / loss on the sale of investments is credited or
debited to “Profit / Loss on
However, profit on the sale of investments under Held to

Sale of Investments”.

Maturity (HTM) category, if any, is appropriated - net of
applicable taxes and amount required to be transferred
to Statutory Reserves to Capital Reserve, in accordance
with RBI guidelines.

Dividend is accounted on an accrual basis, where the
righttoreceive the dividend is established.

Income on Units of Mutual Funds is recognised on cash
basis.

The Bank derecognises its financial assets when it is sold
to Securitisation Company (SC)/ Reconstruction
Company (RC), and accounts for the same as under:

If the sale is at a price below the Net Book Value (NBV)
(i.e. book value less provisions held), the shortfall is
debited to the Profit and Loss Account inthe year of sale;

If the sale is for a value higher than the NBV, such surplus
isrecognised to the extent of amount realised.

The bank recognises interest on income tax refund on
accrual basis on the basis of receipt of income tax refund
orderand /or confirmation thereof.

8. Leases (AS 19)

Leasesin which the lessor effectively retains substantially
all the risks and benefits of ownership of the leased asset
are classified as Operating Leases. Payments made under
operating leases are recognized as an expense in the
Profit and Loss Account over the lease term, in
accordance with the terms of the lease agreement.

71 Items of Income & Expenditure are generally accounted
on accrual basis except income on mutual fund. Interest
on Non-Performing Assets (NPAs) and Non Performing
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9. Earning Per Share (AS 20):

Earnings Per Share (EPS) is calculated by dividing the net
profit or loss for the period attributable to shareholders
by the weighted average number of shares (excluding
preference shares) outstanding during the period. The
weighted average number of shares (excluding
preference shares) is calculated on daily basis.

10. Taxes on Income (AS 22)

Income tax expense comprises the aggregate of current
tax and deferred tax expense incurred by the Bank. The
current tax expense is determined in accordance with the
provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961. The deferred tax
expense is recognized in accordance with Accounting
Standard (AS) 22 - "Accounting for Taxes on Income".
Deferred Tax adjustments comprises of changes in the
deferred tax assets or liabilities during the year. Deferred
tax assets and liabilities are recognized considering the
tax effects of timing differences between accounting
income and taxable income, including the impact of carry
forward losses.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using the
tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted at or
substantively enacted at the balance sheet date. The
impact of changes in deferred tax assets and liabilities is
recognised in the Profit and Loss Account.

Deferred tax assets are recognized and re-assessed at
each reporting date based on management's judgement
regarding the reasonable certainty of their realization.

Deferred tax assets arising from unabsorbed
depreciation and carry forward of tax losses are
recognized only when there is virtual certainty,
supported by convincing evidence, that sufficient future
taxable income will be available to realize such assets.

1. Impairment of Assets (AS 28)

Property, Plant and Equipments are reviewed for
impairment whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of an
asset may not be recoverable.

The recoverability of assets intended to be held and used
isassessed by comparing of the carrying amount of asset
with the net discounted future cash flows expected to be
generated fromit’s use. If assets are found to be impaired,
the amount of impairment loss to be recognized is the
excess of the carrying amount over the fair value of the
asset.

12. Segment Reporting (AS 17)

The Bank recognises the business segment as the primary
reporting segment and geographical segment as the
secondary reporting segment in accordance with the RBI
guidelines and in compliance with the Accounting
Standard (AS) 17 issued by the ICAI. Segment reporting is
prescribed under the following heads:

Treasury
Wholesale Banking
Retail Banking

Otherbanking operations

13. Balance with Bank

Current Deposit in Balance with banks include Balances
with RBland current deposits with other banks.

14. Money at Call and short Notice

The balance of TREPS lending through CCIL, Liquidity
Adjustment Facility (LAF) and Standing Deposit Facility
(SDF) with RBI is classified under Money at Call and short
notice.

15. Accounting for Provisions, Contingent
Liabilities and Contingent Assets(AS 29)

In conformity with AS 29, “Provisions, Contingent
Liabilities and Contingent Assets”, issued by the ICAI, the
Bank recognizes provisions only when it has a present
obligation asaresult of a past event, it is probable that an
outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will
be required to settle the obligation, and when a reliable
estimate of the amount of the obligation can be made.

o
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a)  Adisclosure of contingent liability is made when there is Statement of Appropriations 31.03.2025
a possible obligation arising from a past event, the
existence of which will be confirmed by occurrence or (?) in lakh
non-occurrence of one or more uncertain events not
L Particulars 31.03.2025 31.03.2024
within the control of the Bank, or
Net Profit / Loss for
the year ended
b) A present obligation arising from a past event which is Y VLR e
not recognized as it is not probable that the outflow of Add:
resources will be required to settle the obligation or a ’
reliable estimate of the amount of obligation can not be .
Previous Year Surplus 397.59 0.28
made.
Transfer From Mahotsav Fund 0.00 181.78
When there is a possible or present obligation in respect
of which the likelihood outflow of resources is remote, o TOTAL 1,407.45  1,779.57
provision or disclosure is made.
Particulars 31.03.2025 31.03.2024
Contingent assets are not recognized in the financial
. Statutory Reserve Fund 253.00 497.27
assets. However contingent assets are assessed
continuously.
General Free Reserve Fund 101.00 869.71
¢) Guarantees given on behalf of constituents, Shareholder Welfare Fund 15.00 15.00
acceptances, endorsements and other obligations
Dividend Paid (2023-24) 370.37 0.00
As a part of its commercial banking activities, the Bank ) . .
issues documentary credits and guarantees on behalf of National Co-operative Education
its customers. Documentary credits enhance the credit fund 10.00 Lt
standing of the customers of the Bank. Guarantees
generally represent irrevocable assurances that the Bank Charity fund (i 0.00
will make payment in the event of the customer failing to
fulfil its financial or performance obligations. Balance Carried to Balance Sheet  648.08 397.59
TOTAL 1,407.45 1,779.57
1. NOTES ON ACCOUNTS
1. Appropriation of Profit
The Bank has given effect for following appropriation for
the year ended 31st March 2025 in the financial
Statements, subject to approval of the shareholders at
the Annual General Meeting.
+
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2. Long Term (Subordinated) Bonds

The bank received approval from Reserve Bank of India
for issuance of Long Term (Subordinated) Bonds series IV
of tenor of 10 years on 13th Mar 2025 and raised Long Term
(Subordinated) Bonds amounting to ¥ 1,612.55 lakh during
the current financial year, resulting in accumulated
amount raised upto 31.03.2025 being ¥ 3,222.93 lakh.

3. Perpetual Non Cumulative Preference
Shares (PNCPS)

The bank received approval from Reserve Bank of India
on 07th Feb 2024 to raise PNCPS and raised PNCPS
amounting to ¥20.38lakhason31.03.2025.

4, Details of Financial Assets sold during
the year to SC/ RC for Asset Reconstruction

of issuance of these directions (September 24, 2021), the
difference between the carrying value of such SRs and
the valuation arrived at in terms of clause 77, as on the
next financial reporting date after the date of issuance of
these directions, is to be provided over a five-year period
starting with the financial year ending March 31,2022 - i.e.
from FY 2021-22 till FY 2025-26. As per RBI Circular
RBI/2024-25/118 DOR.CRE.REC.62/07.10.002/2024-25
dated February 24,2025 a five-year glide path (till
FY2025-26) provided vide circular dated June 28,2022, in
respect of such SRs outstanding as on the date of
issuance of MD-TLE, i.e. September 24, 2021 (‘specified
SRs') was extended for UCBs by additional two years i.e.
tillF.Y.2027-28.

Accordingly, the bank made provision of ¥ 734 lakh in the
current financial year and accumulated provision related
theretoason31.03.2025is ¥ 4605 lakh.

6. LC Bills Discounting Provision

The bank had exposure towards Punjab & Maharashtra
Co-operative Bank Ltd. in the form of discounted bills
drawn under LCs issued which were classified as NPA in
FY: 2019-20. As per RBI circular RBI/2019-20/222
DOR.(PCB).BPD.Cir.N0.11/16.20.000/2019-20 dated April
20, 2020 - non-performing exposures arising from
discounted bills drawn under LCs issued by a UCB under
AID was to be fully provided within five years at the rate
of 20% annually. Accordingly, the bank made provision in
FY: 2019-20 and 2020-21 w.r.t. the said exposure. The
scheme of Amalgamation of 'Punjab & Maharashtra Co-
operative Bank Ltd." with Unity Small Finance Bank
Limited was notified by the Government of India vide
gazette notification dated 25th January 2022 and
subsequently bank received a confirmation from Unity
Small Finance Bank Limited w.rt. the amount receivable
therefrom. The said exposure was considered as part of
Advances and accordingly the bank maintain full
provision to the extent of 100% as at March 31, 2025.

7. Net Profit or Loss for the period, Prior
Period Items, and Changes in Accounting
Policies (AS 5)

There are no items of material significance in the prior
period requiring disclosure. There is no change in the
Significant Accounting Policies adopted during the year
ended March 31, 2025 as compared to those followed in
the previous financial year 2023-24.

Particulars 31.03.2025 31.03.2024
® Number of Borrowers 0 0
® Aggregate Value
(Net Provisions ) of
accounts sold to SC/ RC 0.00 0.00
e Aggregate Consideration 0.00 0.00
® Aggregate gain / (loss)
over net book value 0.00 0.00
e Additional Consideration
realized in respect of
accounts transferred in
earlier years 0.00 0.00
5. Assets Sold To ARCs (Provision on
Security Receipts)
As per RBI circular RBI/2022-23/78
DOR.STR.REC.51/21.04.048/2022-23 dated June 28, 2022, ,
a glide path was provided for compliance with
implementation of clause 77 of the master direction
whereby in respect of valuation of investment in SRs
outstanding in the books of bank as on the date
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8. Property, Plant and Equipment (AS 10)

During the current year, depreciation amounting to ¥ 746.83 lakh was charged to the Profit and Loss Account. Out of this,
depreciation of ¥ 148.53 lakh pertains to the revaluation of assets and has been adjusted against the Revaluation Reserve, in
accordance with the applicable accounting standards.

9. Employee Benefits (AS 15)
I. Defined Contribution Schemes
The Bank's employees are covered under the Provident Fund scheme, to which the Bank makes defined contributions at a fixed

percentage of the employees' basic salary. During the year, an amount of ¥ 232.74 lakh (Previous year: ¥ 225.05 lakh) has been
charged to the Profit and Loss Account and deposited with the Commissioner of Provident Fund, Thane

Il. Defined Benefit Schemes

The present value of defined benefit obligations and the related current service cost are measured using the Projected Unit Credit
Method (PUCM), with actuarial valuation carried out by the actuary of the respective insurance company at each Balance Sheet
date, inaccordance with Accounting Standard 15 (AS-15) - Employee Benefits.

The Bank has non-contributory defined benefit arrangement providing gratuity benefits expressed in terms of final monthly salary
and years of service. Every employee who has completed five years or more of service gets a gratuity on cessation of employment
at15dayssalary (last drawn basic salary) foreach completed year of service, subject to a maximum of ¥ 20 Lakh (March 31,2024:

¥ 20 Lakh). The scheme is funded with LIC of India and Kotak Mahindra Life Insurance Company Ltd. The following tables
summarise the components of net benefit expense recognised in the Profit and Loss Account and the funded status and amounts
recognised in the Balance Sheet.

Particulars As at March 31,2025  As at March 31, 2024
Change in benefit obligations:
Projected benefit obligation, beginning of the year 1,541.90 1,467.33
Interest cost 115.32 112.24
Current Service cost 130.99 127.00
Benefits paid -283.79 -187.87
Actuarial gain/(loss) 56.91 23.20
Projected benefit/obligation, end of the year 1,561.33 1,541.90
Changeinplanassets:
Fairvalue of plan assets, beginning of the year 1,594.63 1,466.14
Expectedreturnon plan assets 119.60 109.90
Employer's contributions 144.20 181.00
Benefits paid -283.79 -187.87
Actuarial gain/ (loss) 13.23 25.46
Fairvalue of plan assets at the end of the year 1,587.87 1,594.63

The amount to be recognized in the Balance sheet and Profit
and Loss account

Present value of obligations as at the end of the year 1,561.33 1,541.90
Fairvalue of plan assets as at the end of the year 1,587.87 1,594.63
Non funded status 26.54 52.73
Net asset/(liability) recognized in balance sheet 26.54 52.73
Assumptions used in valuation:

Discount rate 7.50% 7.49%
Salary escalationrate 1.00% 1.00%
Withdrawal rate 1.00% 1.00%

o
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The expected return on plan assets is determined based on various relevant factors, including the composition of plan assets, the

assessed risks associated with asset management, historical performance of the plan assets, and the Bank's policy for managing

these assets.

|. Leave Encashment

Employees of the Bank are entitled to accumulate privilege leave up to a maximum of 240 days, with an option to encash up to 30

days of leavein each year.Leave encashmentis accounted for on anaccrual basis.

As on March 31, 2025, the total liability towards leave encashment stands at ¥ 633.33 lakh (Previous year: ¥ 634.97 lakh), as per the
actuarial valuation provided by Kotak Mahindra Life Insurance Co. Ltd. This liability has been fully funded by the Bank. During the
year bank has paid contribution of ¥ 40.00 lakh (Previous year ¥ 40.00 lakh)

10. Segment Reporting (AS-17):

Primary Segment Reporting (By Business Segments) as at March 31, 2025.

Particulars Treasury Whol.esale Retail Other Banking .
Banking Banking Operations
Revenue 8,231.86 9,371.66 12,637.87 145.74 30,387.13
Segment Cost 6,489.17 8,724.75 1,765.51 4198 27,021.41
Result /Operating Profit 1,742.69 646.91 872.36 103.76 3,365.72
Less:- Provisions & Contingencies 1,941.96
Profit Before Tax 1,423.76
Income Tax 413.90
Net Profit After Tax 1,009.86
Other Information
Segment Assets 1,45,614.65 89,038.03 1,23,058.28 0.00 3,57,710.96
Unallocated Assets 13,876.47
Segment Liabilities 662.27 1,49,920.18 1,98,974.83 0.00 3,49,557.28
Unallocated Liabilities 22,030.15
OO vears o @ 312} GBI eaToTH
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Primary Segment Reporting (By Business Segments) as at March 31, 2024.

Particulars Treasury Whol.esale Retail Other Banking ot
Banking Banking Operations
Revenue 7,819.96 9,548.76 12,852.29 98.58 30,319.59
Segment Cost 6,414.32 8,703.94 1,713.46 35.40 26,867.12
Result /Operating Profit 1,405.64 844.82 1,138.82 63.18 3,452.48
Less:- Provisions & Contingencies 1,284.97
Profit Before Tax 2,167.51
Income Tax 570
Net Profit After Tax 1,597.51
Other Information
Segment Assets 1,54,247.03 86,769.89 1,29,612.05 0.00 3,70,628.97
Unallocated Assets 15,636.22
Segment Liabilities 675.77 1,59,861.45 2,03,010.49 0.00 3,63,547.71
Unallocated Liabilities 22,717.48

Primary Reporting Segments (By business segments)

The Bank's operations are solely in financial services and consist of providing Banking services including commercial lending
activities, treasury operations, etc. The bank adopted following business segment as primary reporting segments:

I) Treasury includes dealing / trading in investment portfolio, profit / loss on sale of investments, income from money market
operations. The expenses of this segment consist of interest expenses on funds borrowed from external sources as well as
internal sources and depreciation oninvestments.

Il) Wholesale Banking

1) Retail Banking

IV) Other Banking Operationsincludes all other operations which are not covered under
Treasury, wholesale banking and retail banking.

The above segments are based on the currently identified segments taking into account the nature of services provided, the
risks and returns, overall organization structure of the Bank and financial reporting system. Segment revenue, results, assets
and liabilities include the respective amounts identifiable to each of the segments and amounts apportioned/ allocated on a
reasonable basis.
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Secondary Reporting Segments

The Bank primarily caters to the needs of customers within India. Accordingly, no separate disclosure is made for the secondary
segment, i.e., geographical segment, as the operations are confined to a single geographical area.

1. Related party disclosures (AS-18):

The Bank has disclosed the requisite information relating to related party transactions, to the extent permissible under the
Banking Regulation Act, 1949. This includes disclosures pertaining to loans granted to Directors and their relatives.

The Bank, being a Co-operative Society registered under the Multi-State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002, does not have any
related parties requiring disclosure under Accounting Standard 18 (AS-18) issued by the ICAI, except for one Key Management
Personnel - Mr. Anant Narayan Kulkarni, Managing Director & Chief Executive Officer. However, in accordance with the RBI Master
Direction No.RBI/DOR/2021-22/83 DOR.ACC.REC.N0.45/21.04.018/2021-22 dated August 30, 2021 (updated as on February 20, 2023)
on 'Financial Statements - Presentation and Disclosures', where only a single entity exists in any related party category, banks are
required to disclose only the relationship, without providing additional details. Since Mr. Kulkarni is the sole related party in this
category, no further disclosures are required.

12. Leases (AS-19):

Operating Leases:

The Bank has entered into lease agreements with various parties. In accordance with Accounting Standard (AS-19) - 'Accounting
for Leases'issued by the ICAl, the total future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases are as follows

Particulars As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024
Not Later than one year 1,056.60 973.32
Later than one year but not later than five years 213634 2,084.87
Later than five years 802.00 1,129.02

13. Earning Per Share (AS- 20):

Basic and diluted earnings per share have been calculated by dividing the net profit or loss attributable to equity shareholders for
the period by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the reporting period..

Particulars F.Y.2024-25 F.Y.2023-24
Net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders 1,009.86 1,597.51
Weighted average number of equity shares (Daily weighted average) 4,58,25,361 4,38,11,009
Basic and diluted Earnings Per Share (3) 2.20 3.64
Nominal Value per share (3) 25.00 25.00
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14. Accounting for Taxes on Income (AS-22)

The major components of Deferred Tax Assets and Liabilities as at March 31,2025, are asunder

Particulars Opening Balance (3) Tax effect difference arising/ Closing Balances (3)
(reversing ) during the year (3)
2024-2025 2023-2024 2024-2025 2023-2024 2024-2025 2023-2024
Deferred
Tax(Liability)/Asset
on account of
Depreciation 30.07 14.90 1413 15.17 4420 30.07
Provision for BDDR 1,654.01 1,615.73 -15.63 38.28 1,638.38 1,654.01
Provision for Standard
Assets 196.33 212.43 0.00 -16.10 196.33 196.33
Provision for
Restructured Assets 50.34 65.95 -37.50 -15.61 12.84 50.34
Net Deferred Tax
Asset/(Liability) 1,930.75 1,909.01 -39.00 21.74 1,891.75 1,930.75

15. Intangible Assets (AS- 26):

Intangible assets comprise computer software acquired by the Bank. In accordance with RBI guidelines, the cost of such software
isamortised on a straight-line basis over a period of three years.

16. Accounting Standard 28: Impairment of Assets (AS-28):

The Bank evaluates, at each Balance Sheet date, whether there is any indication of impairment in the carrying amount of its assets.
Where such indications exist, the Bank estimates the recoverable amount of the asset and recognizes an impairment loss, if any, in
the Profit and Loss Account, in accordance with Accounting Standard 28 - 'Impairment of Assets'issued by the ICAI. Based on the
assessment carried out as at March 31, 2025, the Bank has concluded that there is no material impairment in the value of its assets,
and accordingly, no provision is considered necessary.

17. Provisions, Contingent Liabilities And Contingent Assets (AS-29)

a) All letters of credit and guarantees are issued to customers against approved credit limits. The Bank's liability in respect of
these instruments is contingent upon the terms of the underlying contractual obligations, including devolvement, invocation
by the beneficiary, and the amount being called upon. These exposures are typically secured through margins, counter-
guarantees, and other forms of collateral or security.

The details of the Bank's contingent liabilities in respect of guarantees, letters of credit, forward contracts, and otheritems are

as follows:
Particulars F.Y.2024-25 F.Y.2023-24
Bank Guarantees 3,647.51 3,547.06
Letter of Credit 0.00 437.49
Total 3,647.51 3,984.55
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b) Claimsagainst the Bank not acknowledged as debts:
Claims against the Bank not acknowledged as debt include proceedings pending with Income Tax and Service Tax authorities.
The Bank has reviewed all its pending litigations and proceedings and has adequately provided for where provisions are
required and disclosed the contingent liabilities where applicable, in its financial statements. The Management believes that
the possibility of an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits in these cases is possible but not probable and hence
no provisionisrequired in these cases. Refer below for details on contingent liabilities.

An amount of ¥ 77.81 lakh (Previous year: ¥ 77.81 lakh) is outstanding as at March 31, 2025, as claims against the Bank not
acknowledged as Debts, being in the nature of a contingent liability on account of proceedings pending with Service Tax
authorities amounting ¥ 77.81lakh related to April 2014 to June 2017. Bank has filed appeal against the same. The Bank does not
expect the outcome of these proceedings to have a material adverse effect on its financial results. Hence not considered as
contingent liability.

c) Depositor Education and Awareness Fund (DEAF):
The Bank has identified the eligible amounts required to be transferred to the Depositor Education and Awareness Fund
(DEAF) in accordance with RBI guidelines, and the same have been duly transferred. The details of the amounts transferred are

asfollows:
Particulars As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024
Opening Balance of Amounts transferred to DEAF 1,128.57 1,036.84
Add:- Amounts Transferred to DEAF During the year N7z 143.61
Less :- Amounts Reimbursed by DEAF Towards claims 39.22 51.88
Closing Balance of Amounts transferred to DEAF 1,261.12 1,128.57

18.Prudential write off of Bad Debts

During the year, the Bank has technically written off a principal outstanding amount of 1411.13lakh (Previous year: Nil) in
respect of certain bad and doubtful loans identified by the Management as irrecoverable. The said write-off has been effected
by debiting the Profit and Loss Account Account and an amount equivalent being credited to Profit and Loss Account drawn
from BDDR.The said technically written off NPAs remain outstanding at borrowers' loan account level, but are derecognised
only for accounting purposes and such technical write-offs do not entail any waiver of claims against the borrower and thus
the bank'sright to recovery is not undermined in any manner.

19.Non Banking Assets

The Bank has not acquired any Non-Banking Asset (NBA) in satisfaction of claims during the current financial year (Previous
year: ¥ 179.28 lakh). As on March 31, 2025, the total value of NBAs held by the Bank stood at ¥2,625.04 lakh (Previous year:
T 2,625.04 lakh). These assets have been accounted for at their cost of acquisition, net of unrealised interest pertaining to the
underlying advances against which the NBAs were acquired in settlement of claims. Depreciation is not provided on NBAs, as
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they are classified as 'Other Assets' and not as fixed assets. All NBAs held by the Bank are within the permissible holding period
of seven years from their respective dates of acquisition, in accordance with regulatory guidelines.

20. Capital Commitment

The estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account (net of advances) and not provided for as at
March 31,2025, is ¥ 841.28 lakh (Previous year: ¥ 851.55 lakh).

FOR THE KALYAN JANATA SAHAKARI BANK LTD

Y. S. PANGARKAR M. L. PATIL ADV.S. W. PATWARDHAN ANANT N. KULKARNI
CHAIRMAN VICE CHAIRMAN DIRECTOR MANAGING DIRECTOR &
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

FOR MUKUND M. CHITALE & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
(Firm Reg. No. 106655W)

CA ABHAY V. KAMAT (PARTNER)
MEMBERSHIP NO. 039585
PLACE: KALYAN DATE: June 25, 2025
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DISCLOSURE OF INFORMATION

AS PER RBI MASTER DIRECTION RBI/DOR/2021-22/83
DOR.ACCREC.N0.45/21.04.018/2021-22
DATED 30.08.2021 AS AMENDED

1. COMPOSITION OF REGULATORY CAPITAL

Amount in Crore

Particulars 31.03.2025 (3) 31.03.2024 (%)
| Paid up share capital and reserves (net of deductions, if any) 22271 218.50
Il Other Tier 1 capital 0.00 0.00
Il Tier 1 capital (i + ii) 22271 218.50
IV Tier 2 capital 3378 19.29
V  Total capital (Tier 1+Tier 2) 256.49 237.79
VI Total Risk Weighted Assets (RWAs) 2,042.93 2,057.49
VIl Paid-up share capital and reserves as percentage of RWAs 1091 % 10.62 %
VIl Tier 1Ratio (Tier 1 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 10.91 % 10.62 %
IX  Tier 2 Ratio (Tier 2 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 1.65 % 0.94 %
X Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR)
(Total Capital as a percentage of RWAs) 12.56 % 11.56 %
Xl Amount of paid-up equity capital raised during the year -0.82 8.15
Xl Amount of non-equity Tier 1 capital raised during the year 5.04 19.62
Xl Amount of Tier 2 capital raised during the year 14.49 -5.59
XIV  of which in Long Term Deposit Receipt 16.13 -2.88
OO vears o @ 312f GBI eI
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3. INVESTMENT b) Movement of Provisions for Depreciation &

Investment Fluctuation Reserves

Particulars 31.03.2025 (%) 31.03.2024 (3)

1) Movement of provisions held towards depreciation on investments

a) Opening balance 0.67 0.79
b) Add: Provisions made during the year (0.13) (0.12)
) Less: Write off / write back of excess provisions during the year 0.00 0.00
d) Closing balance 0.54 0.67
1) Movement of Investment Fluctuation Reserve
a) Opening balance 6.08 6.08
b) Add: Amount transferred during the year 0.00 0.00
C) Less: Drawdown 0 0
d) Closing balance 6.08 6.08
111) Closing balance in IFR as a percentage of closing balance of
investments in AFS and HFT/Current category 8.11 % 6.34 %
c) Non-SLR investment portfolio 1) Non-performing non-SLR investments
Sr.No. Particulars 31.03.2025 (%) 31.03.2024 (%)
a) Opening balance 0.00 0.00
b) Additions during the year since 1st April 0.00 0.00
c) Reductions during the above period 0.00 0.00
d) Closing balance 0.00 0.00
e) Total provisions held 0.00 0.00
11) Issuer composition of non-SLR investments
Sr Extent of Extent of ‘Below Extent of Extent of
N<; Issuer Amount Private Investment ‘Unrated’ ‘Unlisted’
: Placement Grade’ Securities Securities Securities
O @ © @ G ® @
</ N &/ K/ &/ L
Current |Pervious| Current |Pervious| Current |Pervious| Current |Pervious | Current |Pervious
Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year
a) PSUs 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
b) Fls 5.00 5.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Q) Banks 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
d) Private Corporates 0.00 1.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
e) Subsidiaries/ Joint Ventures 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
f) Others 59.77 | 6032 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Q) Provision held towards
depreciation 0.57 0.67 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total 64.77 | 66.32 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00
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d) Repo Transactions (in face value terms)

Amount in Crore

Minimum

Maximum

Daily average

Outstanding

Particulars outstanding outstanding outstanding ason
during the year | during the year | during the year | March 31,2025
1) Securities sold under repo FV MV FV MV FV MV FV MV
a) Government securities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
b) Corporate debt securities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
¢) Any other securities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Il) Securities purchased under reverse repo
(Under LAF to RBI)
a) Government securities (Under LAF to RBI) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
b) Corporate debt securities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
c) Any other securities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Minimum Maximum Daily average Outstanding
Particulars outstanding outstanding outstanding ason
during the year | during the year | during the year | March 31,2024
1) Securities sold under repo FV Mv FV Mv FV MV FV Mv
a) Government securities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
b) Corporate debt securities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
c) Any other securities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Il) Securities purchased under reverse repo
(Under LAF to RBI)
a) Government securities (Under LAF to RBI) 15.00 15.05 |85.00 86.01 | 67.00 67.42 | 0.00 0.00
b) Corporate debt securities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00
¢) Any other securities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00
Note : 7.26% GOI 2033 Considered.
OO vears o @ 3] HEBRUT eI
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. . .. As on 31.03.2025
4. ASSET QUALITY  a) Classification of advances and provisions held

Amount in Crore

Particulars Standard Non-Performing ®)
Total Sub- Total Non-
Standard Doubtful | Loss Performing Total
Standard
Advances Advances

Gross Standard Advances and NPAs

Opening Balance 192984 | 4277 | 9948 | 109 14334 2,073.18
Add: Additions during the year 30.77

Less: Reductions during the year* 4353

Closing balance 191950 | 2200 | 107.42 | 116 130.58 2,050.08
*Reductions in Gross NPAs due to:

Upgradation 38.84

Recoveries (excluding recoveries from 4.69

upgraded accounts)

Write-offs 14M

Provisions (excluding Floating Provisions)

Opening balance of provisions held 7.80 4.31 62.41 1.09 67.81 75.61
Add: Fresh provisions made during the year 12.90 12.90
Less: Excess provision reversed/ 14M 14.1

Write-off loans

Closing balance of provisions held 7.80 2.20 63.24 116 66.60 74.40
Net NPAs

Opening Balance 38.46 37.07 0.00 75.53

Add: Fresh additions during the year 17.87

Less: Reductions during the year 29.42

Closing Balance 19.80 4418 0.00 63.98

Floating Provisions

Opening Balance

Add: Additional provisions made during
the year

Less: Amount drawn down during the year

Closing balance of floating provisions

Technical written offs and the recoveries

made thereon

Opening Balance of Technical/Prudential 44.69
written-off account

Add: Technical/Prudential written-off account 14.1
Less: Recovery made from previously 2.53

written-off account during the year
Closing balance 56.27

~(>' YEARS OF HEBROT
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. . . As on 31.03.2024
4. ASSET QUALITY  a) Classification of advances and provisions held

Amount in Crore

Particulars Standard Non-Performing ®)
Total Sub- Total Non-
Standard Doubtful | Loss Performing Total
Standard
Advances Advances

Gross Standard Advances and NPAs

Opening Balance 20279 | 4590 | 8524 | 000 13114 2,159.04
Add: Additions during the year 4714

Less: Reductions during the year* 3494

Closing balance 192984 | 4277 | 9948 | 109 14334 2,073.18
*Reductions in Gross NPAs due to:

Upgradation 12.65

Recoveries (excluding recoveries from 2229

upgraded accounts)

Write-offs 0.00

Provisions (excluding Floating Provisions)

Opening balance of provisions held 8.44 4.63 59.74 0.00 64.37 72.81
Add: Fresh provisions made during the year 344 3.44
Less: Excess provision reversed/ 0.64

Write-off loans

Closing balance of provisions held 7.80 431 62.41 1.09 67.81 75.61
Net NPAs

Opening Balance 14127 25.50 0.00 66.77

Add: Fresh additions during the year 4370

Less: Reductions during the year 3494

Closing Balance 38.46 37.07 0.00 75.53

Floating Provisions

Opening Balance

Add: Additional provisions made during
the year

Less: Amount drawn down during the year

Closing balance of floating provisions

Technical write offs and the recoveries

made thereon

Opening Balance of Technical/Prudential 50.23
written-off account

Add: Technical/Prudential written-off account 0.00
Less: Recovery made from previously 5.54

written-off account during the year
Closing balance 44.69

~(>' YEARS OF HEBROT
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Ratio (in percent) F.Y.2024-25 F.Y.2023-24
Gross NPA to Gross Advances 6.37% 6.91%
Net NPA to Net Advances 3.23% 3.77%
Provision coverage ratio 51.00% 47.31%
b) Sector-wise Advances and Gross NPAs
F.Y. 2024-25 F.Y. 2023-24
Sr. Sector* Out- Gross Percentage Out- Gross Percentage
No. standing NPAs of Gross standing NPAs of Gross
Total NPAs Total NPAs
Advances to Total Advances to Total
Advances Advances
in that in that
sector sector
|| Priority Sector
a) | Agriculture and allied activities 01.01 0.00 0.00 % 0113 0.00 0.00 %
b) | Advances to industries sector 440.82 62.68 14.22 % 426.68 53.51 12.54 %
eligible as priority sector lending
Of which More than 10% of total
Service sector
Textiles 203.57 59.21 29.09 % 205.66 39.66 19.28 %
Construction & Infrastructure
c) | Services 44934 15.64 3.48 % 366.68 8.88 242 %
Of which More than 10% of total
industry sector
Traders 106.17 8.27 7.79 % 160.07 6.70 419 %
Educational Services 29.55 0.00 0.00 % 53.44 0.00 0.00 %
Hotel and hospitality 102.11 0.74 0.72 % 70.77 0.00 0.00 %
Builders & Developers 108.30 2.66 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
d) | Personal loans 214.27 5.01 234 % 340.01 6.56 193 %
Subtotal - | 1,105.44 83.33 754 % 1,134.50 68.95 06.08 %
SO YeArs o 37e] HEBRO BeT0T]
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b) Sector-wise Advances and Gross NPAs

F.Y.2024-25 F.Y.2023-24
Sr. Sector* Out- Gross Percentage Out- Gross Percentage
No. standing NPAs of Gross standing NPAs of Gross
Total NPAs Total NPAs
Advances to Total Advances to Total
Advances Advances
in that in that
sector sector
Il Non-priority Sector
a) | Agriculture and allied activities 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 %
b) | Industry 94.65 0.72 0.76 % 103.29 0.44 0.43 %
Of which More than 10% of total
industry sector
Construction & Infrastructure
Sugar 6291 0.00 0.00 % 96.69 0.00 0.00 %
Textiles 27.23 0.71 259 % 0.40 0.35 89.43 %
c) | Services 378.40 34.15 9.02 % 34329 60.60 17.65 %
Of which More than 10% of total
Service sector
Builders & Developers 124.99 232 1.86 % 94.47 6.59 6.98 %
Traders 146.00 27.21 18.64 % 99.80 31.08 3114 %
Educational Services 57.39 0.00 0.00 % 36.38 0.00 0.00 %
Hotel and hospitality 6.53 3.03 46.32 % 07.05 3.03 4298 %
d) | Personal loans 471.59 12.38 2.63 % 49210 1335 271 %
Subtotal (II) 944.64 47.25 5.00 % 938.68 74.39 7.92 %
Total (I +11) 2,050.08 130.58 6.37 % 2,073.18 143.34 6.91 %

c) Overseas Assets, NPAs and Revenue

Bank does not having overseas assets, NPA and Revenue during previous year and current year.

~(>' YEARS OF HEBROT
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d) Details of accounts subjected to restructuring

Agriculture Corporates Micro, Small Retail Total
and Allied (excluding and Medium (excluding
Activities MSME) Enterprises agriculture
(MSME) and MSME)
F.Y. F.Y. F.Y. F.Y. F.Y. F.Y. F.Y. F.Y. F.Y. F.Y.

2024-25 | 2023-24 | 2024-25 | 2023-24 | 2024-25 | 2023-24 | 2024-25 | 2023-24 | 2024-25 | 2023-24

Standard | Number of borrowers 0 0 1 2 8 13 5 9 14 24

Gross Amount (% Crore) | 0.00 0.00 13.07 1417 16.25 | 3274 5.31 6.00 | 34.63 | 5291

Provision held (Z Crore) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0n 0.00 133 0.50 0.60 0.50 2.03

Sub- Number of borrowers 0 0 0 0 2 2 0 0 2 2

Standard | Gross Amount (% Crore) [ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3.60 3353 0.00 0.00 3.60 3353

Provision held (¥ Crore) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.36 335 0.00 0.00 0.36 335

Doubtful | Number of borrowers 0 0 0 0 6 3 5 5 1 8

Gross Amount (% Crore) | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4423 2.46 0.21 026 | 4444 | 272

Provision held (¥ Crore) | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9.45 0.73 0.13 0.16 9.57 0.89

Total Number of borrowers 0 0 1 2 16 18 10 14 27 34

Gross Amount (% Crore) | 0.00 0.00 13.07 1417 | 64.08 | 6873 5.52 6.26 82.67 | 89.17

Provision held (¥ Crore) | 0.00 0.00 0.00 on 9.81 541 0.63 076 | 10.44 6.28

e) Disclosure of transfer of loan exposure

I) Details of stressed loan (NPA) transferred during the year

To permitted To other transferees
transferees (please specify)

To ARCs

31.03.2025 | 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2025 | 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2025]| 31.03.2024

No. of accounts (borrowers) 0 0 0 0 0 0
Aggregate principal outstanding

of loans transferred 0 0 0 0 0 0
Weighted average residual tenor

of the loans transferred 0 0 0 0 0 0
Netbook value of loans transferred

(at the time of transfer) 0 0 0 0 0 0
Aggregate consideration 0 0 0 0 0

Additional consideration realized in
respect of accounts transferred in earlier years 0 0 0 0 0 0

~(>' YEARS OF HEBROT
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f) Fraud accounts

Amount in Crore

Particulars F.Y. 2024-25 F.Y. 2023-24
Number of frauds reported 0 0
Amount involved in fraud (T crore) 0 0
Amount of provision made for such frauds (3 crore) 0 0
Amount of Unamortized provision debited from
‘other reserves’ as at the end of the year (% crore) 0 0

g) Disclosure under Resolution Framework for COVID-19-related Stress

I) For the half year ended 31st March 2025

Amount in Crore

Type Exposure to Of (A), Of (A), Of (A), Exposure to
of borrower accounts aggregate amount amount accounts
classified as debt that written paid classified as
Standard slipped into off by the Standard
consequent to NPA during the borrowers consequent to
implementation during the half-year during the implementation
of resolution half-year half-year of resolution
plan-Position as plan-Position as
at 30.09.2024 (A) at 31.03.2025
Personal Loans 5.84 0.00 0.00 032 5.52
Corporate persons 2312 0.00 0.00 230 20.82
Of which MSMEs 2248 0.00 0.00 1.66 20.82
Others 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total 28.96 0.00 0.00 02.62 26.34
I) For the half year ended 30th September 2024
Type Exposure to Of (A), Of (A), Of (A), Exposure to
of borrower accounts aggregate amount amount accounts
classified as debt that written paid classified as
Standard slipped into off by the Standard
consequent to NPA during the borrowers consequent to
implementation during the half-year during the implementation
of resolution half-year half-year of resolution
plan-Position as plan-Position as
at 31.03.2024 (A) at 30.09.2024
Personal Loans 6.26 0.00 0.00 0.42 5.84
Corporate persons 25.09 3.62 0.00 1.97 2312
Of which MSMEs 24.03 3.62 0.00 1.55 2248
Others 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total 31.35 3.62 0.00 02.38 28.96
* YEARS OF HEPBTOT BT
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1) For the half year ended 31st March 2024

Amount in Crore

Type Exposure to Of (A), Of (A), Of (A), Exposure to
of borrower accounts aggregate amount amount accounts
classified as debt that written paid classified as
Standard slipped into off by the Standard
consequent to NPA during the borrowers consequent to
implementation during the half-year during the implementation
of resolution half-year half-year of resolution
plan-Position as plan-Position as
at 30.09.2023 (A) at 31.03.2024
Personal Loans 6.79 0.00 0.00 0.55 6.26
Corporate persons 27.51 0.00 0.00 248 25.09
Of which MSMEs 26.06 0.00 0.00 2.09 24.03
Others 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total 34.30 0.00 0.00 03.04 31.35
Il) For the half year ended 30th September 2023
Type Exposure to Of (A), Of (A), Of (A), Exposure to
of borrower accounts aggregate amount amount accounts
classified as debt that written paid classified as
Standard slipped into off by the Standard
consequent to NPA during the borrowers consequent to
implementation during the half-year during the implementation
of resolution half-year half-year of resolution
plan-Position as plan-Position as
at 31.03.2023 (A) at 30.09.2023
Personal Loans 7.28 0.06 0.00 0.49 6.79
Corporate persons 29.87 1.50 0.00 235 27.51
Of which MSMEs 27.75 1.50 0.00 1.68 26.06
Others 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total 3715 01.56 0.00 02.84 34.30
¥ YEARS OF HEPBTOT BT
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h) Divergence in asset classification and provisioning:

No divergences have been assessed by RBI with respect to Gross NPA, Net NPA and provisions for NPA.

Hence, no disclosure on divergence in asset classification and provisioning for NPAs is required.

5. EXPOSURES

a) Exposure to real estate sector

Category F.Y. 2024-25 F.Y.2023-24
I. Direct exposure

a) Residential Mortgages -
Lending fully secured by mortgages on residential property that is or will be
occupied by the borrower or that is rented. Individual housing loans eligible for 266.31 289.39
inclusion in priority sector advances shall be shown separately. Exposure would
also include non-fund based (NFB) limits

b) Commercial Real Estate -

Lending secured by mortgages on commercial real estate (office buildings,

retail space, multipurpose commercial premises, multifamily residential buildings,
multi tenanted commercial premises, industrial or warehouse space, hotels, land 17056 164.95
acquisition, development and construction, etc.). Exposure would also include
non-fund based (NFB) limits;

¢) Investments in Mortgage-Backed Securities (MBS) and other securitized exposures -

i. Residential - -
ii. Commercial Real Estate - - 0.00 0.00

Il. Indirect Exposure
Fund based and non-fund-based exposures on National Housing Bank and 0.00 0.00
Housing Finance Companies

Total Exposure to Real Estate Sector 436.87 454.34

b) Exposure to Capital Market - Nil (Previous year - Nil)
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¢) Risk category-wise country exposure .

Risk Exposure (Net) | Provision held |Exposure (Net) as| Provision held
Category* as at 31.03.2025 at 31.03.2025 at 31.03.2024 as at 31.03.2024
Insignificant NA NA NA NA
Low NA NA NA NA
Moderately Low NA NA NA NA
Moderate NA NA NA NA
Moderately High NA NA NA NA
High NA NA NA NA
Very High NA NA NA NA
Total NA NA NA NA

d) Unsecured advances

Particulars F.Y. 2024-25 F.Y. 2023-24

Total unsecured advances of the bank 21315 22393

Out of the above, amount of advances for which intangible securities

such as charge over the rights, licenses, authority, etc. have been taken 0.00 0.00

Estimated value of such intangible securities 0.00 0.00

6. CONCENTRATION OF DEPOSITS, ADVANCES, EXPOSURES AND NPAS

a) Concentration of deposits

Particulars F.Y. 2024-25 F.Y.2023-24
Total deposits of the twenty largest depositors 158.29 177.22
Percentage of deposits of twenty largest depositors to total deposits of the bank 494 % 528 %

b) Concentration of advances
Particulars F.Y.2024-25 F.Y.2023-24
Total advances to the twenty largest borrowers 37494 290.08
Percentage of advances to twenty largest borrowers to total advances of the bank 18.29 % 13.99 %

~(>' YEARS OF HEBROT
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¢) Concentration of exposures

Amount in Crore

Particulars F.Y.2024-25 F.Y.2023-24
Total exposure to the twenty largest borrowers/customers 393.03 434.61
Percentage of exposures to the twenty largest borrowers/ customers to the

total exposure of the bank on borrowers/ customers 1917 % 20.96 %

d) Concentration of NPAs
Particulars F.Y.2024-25 F.Y.2023-24
Total Exposure to the top twenty NPA accounts 103.56 107.16
Percentage of exposures to the twenty largest NPA exposure to total Gross NPAs 7931 % 7476 %

7. DERIVATIVES

Bank does not have transaction in derivatives in the current and previous financial years.

8. DISCLOSURE OF COMPLAINTS

a) Summary information on complaints received by the bank from customers and
from the Offices of Banking Ombudsman (OBOs)

Sr. No. Particulars F.Y. 2024-25 F.Y.2023-24
Complaints received by the bank from its customers
1. Number of complaints pending at beginning of the year 0 0
2. Number of complaints received during the year 07 09
3. Number of complaints disposed during the year 07 09
31 Of which, number of complaints rejected by the bank
4 Number of complaints pending at the end of the year 0
Maintainable complaints received by the bank from OBOs
5. Number of maintainable complaints received by the bank from OBOs 17 23
51 Of 5, number of complaints resolved in favour of the bank by BOs 16 23
5.2 Of 5, number of complaints resolved through conciliation/mediation/
advisories issued by BOs 0 0
53 Of 5, number of complaints resolved after passing of Awards by BOs
against the bank
6. Number of Awards unimplemented within the stipulated time 0
(other than those appealed)
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b) Top five grounds of complaints received by the bank from customers

Grounds of Number of Number of % increase/ Number of Of 5,
Complaints, complaints complaints decrease in complaints number of
(i.e. complaints pending received the number pending complaints
relating to) at the during of complaints at the pending
beginning the received end of beyond
of the year year over the the year 30 days
previous year
1 2 3 4 5 6
Current Year F.Y.2024-25
Ground-1 0 1 (85.71 %) 1 0
Debit Card / ATM Transaction
Ground-2 0 7 (36.36 %) 0 0
Loan/CIBIL/NPA Issues
Ground-3 0 3 0.00 0 0
Customer Service
Ground-4 0 0 0 0 0
Ground-5 0 0 0 0 0
Others 0 13 1818 % 0 0
Total 0 24 (25.00 %) 1 0
Previous Year F.Y.2023-24
Ground-1 0 7 13333 % 0 0
Debit Card / ATM Transaction
Ground-2 0 1 266.67 % 0 0
Loan/CIBIL/NPA Issues
Ground-3 0 3 (25.00 %) 0 o
Customer Service
Ground-4 0 0 0 0 0
Ground-5 0 0 0 0 0
Others 0 1 8333 % 0 0
Total 0 32 100.00 % 0 0
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9. DISCLOSURE OF PENALTIES

Particulars F.Y. 2024-25 F.Y.2023-24

Disclosure of Penalties NIL 0.045

10. TRANSFERS TO DEPOSITOR EDUCATION AND AWARENESS FUND (DEA FUND)

Amount in Crore

Particulars F.Y. 2024-25 F.Y.2023-24
Opening balance of amounts transferred to DEA Fund 11.29 10.37
Add: Amounts transferred to DEA Fund during the year 171 1.44
Less: Amounts reimbursed by DEA Fund towards claims 039 0.52
Closing balance of amounts transferred to DEA Fund 12.61 1.29

@

1. OTHER DISCLOSURE

a) Business ratios

Particulars F.Y. 2024-25 F.Y.2023-24
[) Interest Income as a percentage to Working Funds 791 % 7.55 %

Il)  Non-interest income as a percentage to Working Funds 0.56 % 0.61%

Il)  Cost of Deposits 5.03 % 490 %
IV)  Net Interest Margin 3.22 % 318 %

V)  Operating Profit as a percentage to Working Funds 0.94 % 0.93 %
VI)  Return on Assets to working fund 0.28 % 0.43 %
VIl)  Business (deposits plus advances) per employee (in ¥ crore) 9n 9.00

VII)  Profit per employee (in ¥ crore) 0.02 0.03

MOMENTUM
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b) Bancassurance business

The break-up of income derived from insurance business

Amount in Crore

Particulars F.Y. 2024-25 F.Y.2023-24
) Commission from selling of Non-Life Insurance policies 0.17 0.13
II)  Commission from selling of Life Insurance policies 128 0.86

¢) Marketing and distribution

Amount in Crore

Particulars F.Y. 2024-25 F.Y.2023-24

Income from Mutual Fund 0.00 0.00

d) Disclosures regarding Priority Sector Lending Certificates (PSLCs)

Current Year F.Y. 2024-25 Previous Year F.Y.2023-24
PSLCs Purchased ¥ 1150 Cr. PSLCs Purchased ¥ 700 Cr.
( PSLCs General ¥ 1150 Cr)) ( PSLCs General ¥ 700 Cr.)
PSLCs Sale NIL PSLCs Sale NIL

e) Provisions and contingencies

Amount in Crore

Provision debited to Profit and Loss Account F.Y. 2024-25 F.Y.2023-24

I) Provisions for NPI 0.00 0.00
Il) Provision towards NPA (Provision made Bad and Doubtful debts) 12.90 3.44
ll)  Provision made towards Income tax 414 5.70
IV)  Provision for Restructure advances (1.49) (0.62)
V) Provision against Standard Assets 0.00 (0.64)
VI)  Provision for IDR (0.14) (0.12)
VII)  Provision for Depreciation on SRs 734 10.63

f) Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium

Amount in Crore

Particulars F.Y.2024-25 F.Y.2023-24
I) Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium 3.99 4.01
I)  Arrears in payment of DICGC premium 0.00 0.00

Note : DICGC Premium Paid upto 30.09.2025

~(>' YEARS OF HEBROT
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g) Disclosure of Advances to Directors & their relatives

Amount in Crore

Particulars F.Y. 2024-25 F.Y.2023-24

Fund-based (Advance against Fixed Deposit) 0.00 0.00
Outstanding at the beginning of the year 0.00 0.00
Disbursement during the year 0.00 0.00
Recovery during the year 0.00 0.00
Outstanding at the end of the year. 0.00 0.00
Non-fund based (Guarantees, L/Cs etc.) 0.00 0.00

FOR MUKUND M. CHITALE & CO. For The Kalyan Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

(Firm Reg. No.106655W)

CA ABHAY V. KAMAT (PARTNER) Y. S. PANGARKAR M. L. PATIL ADV.S. W. PATWARDHAN ANANT N. KULKARNI
MEMBERSHIP NO. 039585 CHAIRMAN VICE CHAIRMAN DIRECTOR MANAGING DIRECTOR &
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

PLACE: KALYAN
DATE: June 25, 2025
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CASH FLOW FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2025

PARTICULARS 2024-25 (%)

Amount in Lakh

2024-25 (%) 2023-24 (%) 2023-24 (%)

OPERATING ACTIVITY
NET PROFIT AS PER PROFIT AND LOSS A/C 1,009.86 1,597.51
ADD: ADJUSTMENT FOR
PROVISION FOR INCOME TAX 413.90 570.00
PROVISION FOR DOUBTFUL DEBTS 1,290.00 344.08
AMORTISATION OF SECURITY 47.09 47.25
DEPRECIATION ON FIXED ASSETS 746.83 683.36
LOSS ON SALE OF ASSETS 0.00 1.40
PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION ON SRs 734.00 1,063.33
PROVISION FOR STANDARD ASSETS 39.00 0.00

3,270.82 2,709.42
LESS :
PROFIT ON SALE OF ASSET 5.63 0.00
PROFIT ON SALE OF INVESTMENT 52.31 3115
DEFERRED TAX 0.00 2174
RESTRUCTURE PROVISION REVERSED 149.00 62.00
INTEREST ON INVESTMENT CONSIDERED
IN INVESTING 8,179.55 7,788.81
IDR REVERSED 13.50 11.59
NOTIONAL GAIN ON ACTUARIAL LEAVE &
GRATUITY 26.54 5273
DIVIDEND RECEIVED 0.20 0.20
INT RECD ON INCOME TAX REFUND 0.00 91.00
INCOME TAX EARLIER SURPLUS PROVISION
REVERSED 0.00 n.77
STANDARD ASSETS PROVISION NOT
REQUIRED REVERSED 0.00 8,426.74 64.00 8,135.00

Carried Forward
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CASH FLOW FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2025

PARTICULARS 2024-25 (%)

Amount in Lakh

2024-25 (?) 2023-24 (%) 2023-24 (%)
ADJUSTMENTS FOR
INCREASE/DECREASE IN RESERVE 0.00 0.00
INCREASE/DECREASE IN DEPOSITS (14,799.83) 3,965.17
INCREASE/DECREASE IN INTEREST PAYABLE (19.54) 555
INCREASE/DECREASE IN OTHER LIABILITY (141.01) (242.40)
INCREASE/DECREASE IN ADVANCE 898.81 9,367.44
INCREASE/DECREASE IN OTHER ASSETS 1,255.98 901.95
INCREASE/DECREASE IN INTEREST RECEIVABLE (427.09) (77.17)
(13,232.67) 13,920.54
INCOME TAX PAID (632.00) (475.00)
EXPENSES OUT OF FUND
SHAREHOLDERS WELFARE FUND (9.48) (11.15)
CO OP EDU.FUND(TRAINING) (7.38) (8.54)
(16.86) (19.69)
INCOME CREDITED TO RESERVE FUND
NOMINAL MEMBERS FEE 179 1.92
ENTRANCE FEES 2.47 431
UNPAID DIVIDEND 477 09.03 0.00 06.23
NET CASH GENERATED FROM
OPERATING ACTIVITIES (18,018.54) 9604.02
INVESTMENT ACTIVITY
PURCHASE OF FIXED ASSET (43.93) (922.44)
SALE OF FIXED ASSETS 1213 7.28
PURCHASE OF INVESTMENT (22,178.24) (64,558.03)
DIVIDEND RECEIVED 0.20 0.20
Carried Forward
OO vears o @ 3] HEBRUT eI
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CASH FLOW FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2025

PARTICULARS 2024-25 (%)

Amount in Lakh

2024-25 (3) 2023-24 (%) 2023-24 (%)
SALE/REDEMPTION OF INVESTMENT 38,305.23 46,055.91
INTEREST ON INVESTMENT 8,179.55 7,788.81
NET CASH GENERATED FROM
INVESTING ACTIVITIES 24,274.96 (1,628.26)
FINANCIAL ACTIVITY
INCREASE IN SHARE CAPITAL (69.51) 823.52
INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN BORROWING 1,195.76 (171.04)
DIVIDEND PAID (366.41) (0.80)
NET CASH GENERATED FROM FINANCIAL
ACTIVITY 759.84 651.67
NET INCREASE/DECREASE IN CASH AND
CASH EQUIVALENTS 7,016.26 (1,372.57)
CASH IN HAND AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR 1,992.69 3,657.84
BALANCE WITH BANK AT THE BEGINNING OF YEAR 36,695.16 36,402.59
38,687.86 40,060.43
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF YEAR 45,704.1 38,687.86
CASH IN HAND AT THE END OF THE YEAR 1,946.64 1,992.69
BALANCE WITH BANK AT THE END OF YEAR 43,757.48 36,695.17
TOTAL 45,704.11 38,687.86
AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE
FOR MUKUND M. CHITALE & CO.
For The Kalyan Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
(Firm Reg. No. 106655W)
Y. S. PANGARKAR M. L. PATIL ADV.S. W. PATWARDHAN ANANT N. KULKARNI CA ABHAY V. KAMAT (PARTNER)
CHAIRMAN VICE CHAIRMAN DIRECTOR MANAGING DIRECTOR & MEMBERSHIP NO. 039585
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER PLACE: KALYAN DATE: June 25, 2025
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ANNEXTURE A

Name of the Bank

The Kalyan Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd

Registered Office Address

‘Kalyanam_astu’, Om Vijaykrishna Apartment, Adharwadi, Kalyan (West) 421301

No. & Date of Registration

MSCS/CR/1272/2017

Date & No. of RBI license

20th Aug. 1988 UBD/MH/980P

Area of Jurisdiction

Entire state of Maharashtra & Gujarat

Particulars for the year ended

31 March, 2025

No. of Branches Including H.O. 44
Number of Members (A) Regular 66,227
(B) Nominal 7,631 Borrowing Members : 1,057
Non Borrowing Members : 6,574
e/
Paid up Share Capital ¥ 11,509.63
Total Reserves & Funds ¥ 28,677.29
Deposits: Saving 3 96,662.93
Current $16,771.23
Fixed ¥2,07,264.61
Advances: Secured ¥1,83,693.19
Unsecured ¥ 21,315.13
Total % of Priority Sector 90.13 %
% of Weaker Section to priority sector 731%
Borrowing ¥3,222.93
Investments ¥ 83,236.51
Overdues % (Percentage) 227 %
Working Capital ¥ 3,58,761.53
Profit for the year ¥1,009.86
I B
Total Staff 577
Sub Staff 97
Other Staff 480
Productivity per employee 791110
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MULTI-S5TATE SCHEDULED GANK

THE KALYAN JANATA
MONSOON
LOAN CARNIVAL % SAHAKARI BANKLTD.

HOME LOAN

7.90%

GOLD LOAN

9.50%

CAR LOAN

8.50%

Easy Approval | Quick Processing
No Prepayment Charges *
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At The Kalyan Janata
Sahakari Bank Ltd., your
trust isn’t just earned

- it’s honoured. <-

Every relationship we build

Best CEO Award Young Leader of the Year Award is rooted in transpa rency,
The Iconic Leaders BankTechX Conclave . .
Awards 2024 & Awards 2024 integrity and care.

Your faith in us drives

our purpose and we grow

stronger with every
promise kept.

‘j

Best KYC Initiative Best Customer Experience We Va | ue Your Trust -

Frontiers in Cooperative Excellence Award

Banking Awards (FCBA) The Iconic Leaders Awards 2024 TOday, TomOITOW
and Always.

Stellar NIl Performance Best Young Leadership Award
All India Urban Co-Operative Bharat Ratna Sahakarita
Banking Summit & Awards 2025 Samman 2025

Head Office : “Kalyanam _astu”, Om Vijaykrishna
Apartment, Adharwadi, Kalyan (West) - 421 301.

Regional Office : Survey No. - B 55 [ 7, Maharshi
Karve Stree Shikshan Sanstha, Karvenagar

Bus Stop, Karve Nagar, Pune - 411 052.

Best Cyber Security Initiative Best Digital Bank of The Year
Bharat Ratna Sahakarita Bharat Ratna Sahakarita

Samman 2025 Samman 2025 @ kquqnjanata.in f X KJSBank




